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Aon Benfield 3
 Overview
 Aon Benfield issued the first edition of this publication in 2011, outlining the latest non-life solvency requirements for selected countries/regions in Asia Pacific. It provides an understanding and benchmarking of the existing methodologies adopted by regulators. Asia Pacific has been identified as an area of growth, and as new capital flows in, companies will continue to take advantage of opportunities; hence, a clear understanding of the status quo and future regulatory changes is very important.
 This is an update of the 2014 publication reflecting developments since mid-2014. Considering the many changes that are expected to these regulations in coming years, this document will continue to be periodically updated to reflect new conditions.
 The following Asia Pacific countries / regions and topics will be covered in this paper:
 Country / Region
 Australia India Macau Pakistan Sri Lanka
 Brunei Indonesia Malaysia Papua New Guinea Taiwan
 China Japan Myanmar Philippines Thailand
 Hong Kong Korea (Republic of) New Zealand Singapore Vietnam
 TopicsREGULATOR: Insurance authority governing the insurance industry.
 MINIMUM CAPITAL REQUIREMENT: Minimum capital required in setting up and maintaining an insurance company.
 SOLVENCY CAPITAL REQUIREMENT: The method which the regulator sets for all insurers in order to meet the solvency margin / capital adequacy ratio set down.
 IFRS STATUS: The status of implementation of IFRS.
 RECENT DEVELOPMENTS: Recent regulatory developments in each country / region affecting the operations of insurance companies.
 This book basically focuses only on the quantitative discussion on Solvency Regulations governing each country . However, we acknowledge many countries / regions in Asia Pacific may also have qualitative requirement on insurers and therefore we do include some discussion on the qualitative side in the “Recent Developments” section .
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4 Asia Pacific Solvency Regulatory
 Edition and Date of Issue of Country / Region Summaries
 Countries / Regions Edition Date of Issue
 Australia Fourth Edition October 2014
 Brunei Fourth Edition October 2014
 China Fifth Edition March 2015
 Hong Kong Fifth Edition March 2015
 India Fifth Edition March 2015
 Indonesia Fifth Edition March 2015
 Japan Fourth Edition October 2014
 Korea (Republic of) Fourth Edition October 2014
 Macau Fourth Edition October 2014
 Malaysia Fourth Edition October 2014
 Myanmar Second Edition October 2014
 New Zealand Fifth Edition March 2015
 Pakistan Fourth Edition October 2014
 Papua New Guinea Fourth Edition October 2014
 Philippines Fifth Edition March 2015
 Singapore Fourth Edition October 2014
 Sri Lanka Second Edition October 2014
 Taiwan Fourth Edition October 2014
 Thailand Fourth Edition October 2014
 Vietnam Fourth Edition October 2014
 Executive Summary on Solvency Capital Requirement of Selected Countries / regions
 Countries / Regions Type Latest Major Regulatory Revision (Year)
 Australia Risk Based Capital 2013
 Brunei Solvency Margin 1995
 China Solvency Margin 2015*
 Hong Kong Solvency Margin 1997
 India Solvency Margin 2000
 Indonesia Risk Based Capital 2009
 Japan Risk Based Capital 2012
 Korea (Republic of) Risk Based Capital 2011
 Macau Solvency Margin 1997
 Malaysia Risk Based CapitalSolvency Margin (Labuan)
 20092010 (Labuan)
 Myanmar - -
 New Zealand Risk Based Capital 2008
 Pakistan Solvency Margin 2002
 Papua New Guinea Risk Based Capital 2008
 *In February 2015 China began the transition toward its new-generation solvency capital requirement which is risk based. During
 the transition period the supervisory decisions are still based on the current solvency margin requirement.
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Aon Benfield 5
 Countries / Regions Type Latest Major Regulatory Revision (Year)
 Philippines Risk Based Capital 2006
 Singapore Risk Based Capital 2004
 Sri Lanka Solvency Margin 2013
 Taiwan Risk Based Capital 2008
 Thailand Risk Based Capital 2011
 Vietnam Solvency Margin 2007
 Other RequirementsMinimum Capital Requirement and Specific Cat Requirement
 Countries / Regions Minimum Capital Requirement Specific Cat Requirement
 Australia
 5m AUD
 Greater of:Natural Perils Vertical Requirement (NP VR) #
 Natural Perils Horizontal Requirement (NP HR) #
 Other Accumulations Vertical Requirement (OA VR)
 Brunei 8m BND Nil
 China 200m CNY Nationwide License
 20m CNYCapital per branch
 500m CNY Maximum Capital
 Nil
 Hong Kong 10m HKD Non-life company
 20m HKD Non-life company writing the statutory classes of
 insurance business
 20m HKD Composite (i.e. carrying on both general and long
 term business)
 2m HKD Captive
 Nil
 India 1b INR Insurance companies
 2b INR Reinsurance companies
 Nil
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6 Asia Pacific Solvency Regulatory
 Countries / Regions Minimum Capital Requirement Specific Cat Requirement
 Indonesia Insurance companies70b IDR
 By 31 December 2012
 100b IDR By 31 December 2014
 Reinsurance companies150b IDR
 By 31 December 2012
 200b IDR By 31 December 2014
 Sharia insurance companies50b IDR
 Sharia reinsurance companies100b IDR
 Nil
 Japan1b JPY
 Greater of: 1:200 – Earthquake
 1:70 – Wind
 Korea (Republic of) 5b KRW to 30b KRW depending on class of business Nil
 Macau 15m Patacas Non-Life Insurance companies
 100m PatacasNon-Life reinsurance companies
 Nil
 Malaysia Under Bank Negara Malaysia
 100m MYR Insurers and Takaful operators
 Under Labuan Financial Services Authority
 7.5m MYR General insurance and Takaful business license
 10m MYR Reinsurance and Retakaful business license
 0.3m or 0.5m MYR Depending on type of captives
 Nil
 Myanmar 47b MMK Nil
 New Zealand 3m NZD Nil
 Pakistan 300m PKR Nil
 Papua New Guinea 2m PGK Nil
 Philippines Net worth of: 250m PHP by 30 June 2013550m PHP by 30 June 2016900m PHP by 30 June 2019
 1.3b PHP by 30 June 2022Existing insurers
 1b PHP minimum capital requirements for new non-life insurers
 Nil

Page 7
                        

Aon Benfield 7
 Countries / Regions Minimum Capital Requirement Specific Cat Requirement
 Singapore 5m SGD Investment linked policies only or short term accident
 and health policies only
 10m SGD All other types of direct policies
 25m SGD Reinsurance companies
 0.4m SGD Captive Insurers
 Nil
 Sri Lanka 500m LKR for each class of insurance business Nil
 Taiwan 2b TWD Insurance companies
 1b TWDBranches set up by foreign companies
 Nil
 Thailand 300m THB Nil
 Vietnam 300b VND for a non-life insurer
 400b VND or 1.1tr VND for a reinsurer, depending on the type of reinsurance business written
 200b VND for a branch of a foreign non-life insurance business
 Additional 50b VND for insurers writing aviation or satellite business
 Additional 10b VND for every new branch or representative office
 Nil
 IFRSCountry/Region IFRS Status
 Australia Mandatory (IFRS equivalent standards)
 Brunei Mandatory
 China Standards based on IFRS
 Hong Kong Standards identical to IFRS
 India Standards based on IFRS
 Indonesia Standards based on IFRS
 Japan Permitted but not mandatory
 Korea (Republic of) Mandatory
 Macau IFRS based standards but no effective dates
 Malaysia Standards identical to IFRS
 Myanmar Ongoing updates with IASB standards
 New Zealand Mandatory (IFRS equivalent standards)
 Pakistan Mandatory
 Papua New Guinea Mandatory
 Philippines Standards based on IFRS
 Singapore Partially converged with IFRS
 Sri Lanka Mandatory
 Taiwan Mandatory
 Thailand In process of full convergence with IFRS
 Vietnam Working on convergence
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8 Asia Pacific Solvency Regulatory
 Summary of Catastrophe RequirementCapital Model Return Period / Peril Basis
 Australia Greater of:Natural Perils Vertical Requirement (NP VR) #
 Natural Perils Horizontal Requirement (NP HR) #
 Other Accumulations Vertical Requirement (OA VR)
 NP VR & OA VR - OccurrenceNP HR - Aggregate
 Bermuda 1:100 TVaR - All Perils Aggregate
 Canada 1:370 - Earthquake Occurrence
 Indonesia Retention for a 1/250 year cat event
 Japan Greater of:Return of Kanto equivalent earthquake*
 Return of equivalent typhoon as Isewan Typhoon* Occurrence
 Lloyd’s RDS an 1-in-200 year all risk estimate within the ICA Aggregate
 New Zealand Greater of :1:500 – Earthquake
 1:250 – Non earthquakeOccurrence
 Philippines Min Cat XOL Reins: equivalent to 5% of aggregate net retained insured values against Earthquake, Typhoon and
 Flood under Zone A or Zone B whichever is higher
 Solvency I None N/A
 Solvency II 1:200 - All Perils Aggregate
 Taiwan Greater of: 1:250 – Earthquake
 1:100 – Wind
 U.K. None for ECR; However ICA includes a 1-in-200 year all risk estimate
 Aggregate
 U.S. None N/A
 A.M. Best BCAR Greater of:1:100 - Wind
 1:250 - EarthquakeOccurrence
 S&P Enhanced CAR 1:250 - All Perils Aggregate
 #NP VR: 1 in 200 year return period loss after allowing for all classes of business, non-modelled perils and potential growth in the insurer’s portfolio
 #NP HR: Three ‘1 in 10 year’ losses or four ‘1 in 6 year’ losses less an allowance for the net premium liability provision which relates to catastrophic losses
 * In practice usually modeled as 1:200 earthquake and 1:70 typhoon respectively
 The table above provides a summary on the current catastrophe protection requirements for some capital models which are currently being used. As discussed in the sections below, some countries are updating the rules.
 Tariff RequirementsCountry Property Other Lines Comments
 Australia Nil Compulsory Workers Compensation and Third Party subject to tariff
 Any form of anti-competitive activity is illegal under the Competition and Consumer Act 2010
 Brunei Nil Minimum Motor tariff introduced in 2002
 Nil
 China A limited range of high-risk property and engineering risks subject to minimum rating methodology devised by CIRC in 2006
 Motor third party subject to compulsory tariff, with gross premium rates set by CIRC
 In recent years, rates for property risks have been made subject to "insurer self discipline pacts" in a number of provinces and cities - though widely flouted by insurers
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 Country Property Other Lines Comments
 Hong Kong Nil Nil Nil
 India Terrorism cover for fire, engineering and IAR policies placed in the market terrorism pool subject to rates set by GIC
 Motor third party insurance for private vehicle – rates mandated by IRDA
 Fire and Engineering tariffs withdrawn along with other tariffs on 1 January 2007: • Phased process with some control
 through “File and Use”
 • Rates tumbled with reductions of up to 80-90% For Fire & Engineering
 • Industry addressed the situation through measures such as applying minimum deductible levels on all business
 • 2012: market agreed to a minimum rating level for natural perils although offset by some reductions
 • Insurance Information Bureau set up recently
 • RBC solvency regime being considered
 Indonesia Earthquake Benchmark rating set by Reasuransi Maipark. Companies obliged to cede earthquake risks in different percentages according to location to Reasuransi Maipark at rates specified by the later. With effect from 1 February 2014, fire and flood are also subjected to tariff requirements. Fire tariff is based on type of occupation whilst Flood tariff is based on area & flood experience.
 Motor • In 2007 General Insurance
 Association of Indonesia (AAIU) issued benchmark minimum risk rates to be applied by insurers
 • Vary according to the type of vehicle and perils covered
 Japan Household Earthquake: Advisory “Standard Full Rates” (gross rate tariff) Fire and Allied Perils including Wind but excluding EQ and Flood: Advisory “Reference Loss Cost Rates” (pure risk rate tariff)
 Commercial Earthquake and Flood: Free rated
 Compulsory Motor TPL: Advisory “Standard Full Rates” (gross rate tariff) Motor: Advisory “Reference Loss Cost Rates” (pure risk rate tariff) Personal Accident: Advisory “Reference Loss Cost Rates” (pure risk rate tariff)
 Prior to 1998 full tariff market following rates set by Fire and Marine Insurance Rating Association. 1998 shift to the use of advisory “Reference Loss Cost Rates” and “Standard Full Rates” calculated by General Insurance Insurance Rating Organisation of Japan (GIROJ) who collate market data and use engineering and actuarial science to calculate rates. Insurers are required to file the tariffs they use for specified classes (including loadings as applicable) to the regulator (JFSA) for approval. If rates set by GIROJ adopted, no review is required by JFSA; if a different tariff is used, JFS will review difference based on principles of “adequacy”, “reasonableness” and “not unfairly discriminatory”
 Korea (Republic of)
 Pure risk premium tariff Most lines subject to pure risk premium tariff
 Pure risk premium tariff calculated by Korean Insurance Development Institute (KIDA)
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 Country Property Other Lines Comments
 Macau • Compulsory Motor Vehicle (Third Party Risks) Insurance
 • Compulsory Employees' Compensation Insurance
 • Compulsory Professional Liability Insurance for Travel Agents
 • Compulsory Public Liability Insurance Relating to the Fixing of Propaganda and Publicity Material
 • Compulsory Third Party Liability Insurance for Pleasure Vessels
 • Compulsory Professional Liability Insurance for Lawyers
 Malaysia Fire and Allied Perils: • Risks < MYR 50m TSI subject to
 tariff
 • Risks > MYR 50m TSI < 300m TSI: specific rating by market rating committee
 • Risks > MYR 300m TSI: free rating
 Motor subject to statutory minimum tariff which has not changed for more than 30 years until 2012 Steady and gradual increases in the motor tariff for the four years beginning from 2012
 Before 1985, Fire tariffs not strictly regulated – disastrous results for the industry and loss of international reinsurance support. • 1985 - Intercompany Agreement
 • 1 April 1992 – Revised Fire Tariff
 • Driven by WTO and Asian Free Trade Area (AFTA) agreements, deregulation of rating is expected by 2016
 Myanmar Nil Nil No tariff but all rating systems subject to Supervisory Board approval
 New Zealand
 Nil Nil There are no tariffs or unofficial rating agreements of any description. Market agreements are prohibited by the Fair Trading Act 1986
 Pakistan Nil Nil The Insurance Ordinance, 2000 abolished all tariffs, which for many years had been compiled by the Insurance Association of Pakistan (IAP).
 Papua New Guinea
 Nil Mandatory Motor third party bodily injury insurance tariff
 Philippines Fire • Fire rates subject to tariff until
 2000 when it was withdrawn
 • Companies now required to file their rating schedules with the Insurance Commission (if not they are obliged to follow the 1997 tariff)
 • All other rules & regulations contained in the 1997 Fire tariff remain in force.
 Natural Perils • Minimum compulsory premium
 rates of 0.10% for earthquake, and 0.05% for typhoon and flood have applied since September 2006
 Motor • The Philippines Insurance and
 Reinsurance Association issued a circular note in October 2010 recommending a fixed rate of 0.5% of vehicle value for Nat Cat Perils in response to loses from Typhoon Ketsana
 Compliance • In 2010, 26 leading insurance
 companies signed a covenant with the IC committing themselves to strict observance of the minimum compulsory rates
 • It was hoped that this development would cause all companies to cease discounting natural catastrophe rates and the IC is keeping a close watch on the matter
 Singapore Nil Nil Nil
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 Country Property Other Lines Comments
 Sri Lanka Strike, Riot, Civil Commotion and Terrorism fund risks subject to obligatory tariff
 Nil Nil
 Taiwan Natural Perils (EQ, Typhoon and Flood) subject to reference rates (with discounts applicable for deductibles, sub limits etc) set by Taiwan Insurance Institute w.e.f. 1st July 2011. For risks in excess of TWD 15bn any one location or TWD 30bn for multi-location policies, reference rates do not apply to excess layers placed overseas.
 Compulsory motor third party liability tariff, which is regularly reviewed by the regulator and amended where necessary in the light of experience.
 New Nat Cat tariff has improved pricing for cat perils but Fire rates have come under pressure to compensate. Regulator now considering the implementation of reference rates for Fire as well.
 Thailand Fire Tariff published in 1997: • Any company wanting to apply
 their own tariff can obtain prior authorisation from the OIC.
 • Approval not difficult to obtain - eroded the tariff and makes it almost irrelevant.
 • IAR policies not subject to any tariff restrictions but conditions for the issue of such policies widely ignored in the current competitive climate.
 Nat Perils policies issued by insurers on behalf of the Thailand Disaster Fund established by the OIC in 2012 are subject to fixed rates, sub limits and deductibles depending on the type of risk.
 The Compulsory Motor insurance tariff is based on fixed rates established by the OIC. Voluntary Motor cover more flexible, but subject to mandatory minimum and maximum rating levels.
 Insurance Premium Rating Bureau (IPRB) established in 2005 to monitor the balance of premium and claim levels, and provide actuarial analysis of industry data for to all insurers. • The IPRB comes under the
 purview of the General Insurance Association (GIA), and its objective is to ensure that all insurers have appropriate data on which their premium levels may be based.
 Compliance • Historically highly regulated but
 competition now encouraged
 • Most classes hypothetically subject to tariffs, but these are advisory with minimum and maximum rates - in the current competitive market, tariffs for most classes of business are widely ignored
 Vietnam All compulsory insurances are subject to statutory tariffs (including Compulsory Fire & Explosion insurance, Compulsory Motor TPL, etc)
 All compulsory insurances are subject to statutory tariffs (including Compulsory Fire & Explosion insurance, Compulsory Motor TPL, etc)
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12 Asia Pacific Solvency Regulatory
 Australia4th Edition, October 2014
 Exchange rate as at 1 October 2014: 1 AUD = 0.87 USD; 1 USD = 1.14 AUD
 RegulatorAustralian Prudential Regulation Authority (APRA) (www.apra.gov.au) and the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) (www.asic.gov.au).
 Minimum Capital RequirementThe General Insurance Reform Act 2001 (the Act) imposed a minimum capital requirement of 5m AUD effective from 1 July 2002.
 Foreign branches do not face explicit capital requirements but they are required to maintain assets in Australia in excess of their liabilities in Australia of an amount at least equal to their capital adequacy standard.
 Solvency Capital RequirementAccording to Prudential Standards GPS 110, a regulated institution must ensure that it has a capital base, at all times, in excess of its Prudential Capital Requirement (PCR). The PCR is intended to take account of the full range of risks to which a regulated institution is exposed.
 The PCR may be calculated by one of the following methods:
 a) An internal model-based method approved by APRA
 The purpose of this method is to allow an insurer to have a PCR that better reflects the nature and extent of risks in the insurer’s own business structure and business matrix. There is no prescribed form or structure for this method as the respective insurer has the flexibility to develop a model that suits its business. However, various conditions exist, where approval is required by APRA, including maintaining an advanced and stable approach to risk management and also maintaining a prudent approach to capital management. One of the important criteria for the approval of this method is the need to satisfy APRA that the Economic Capital Model (ECM) will play an integral role in the insurer’s management and decision-making process and that the use of the ECM is embedded in the insurer’s operations. On the quantitative concerns, the model should be designed to compute the PCR to be an amount of capital sufficient for the insurer’s probability of default of 0.5% or less over a one-year time horizon, taking into consideration the business written and losses occurring during the period plus the run-off of risks to extinction.
 b) APRA’s prescribed method
 c) A combination of both methods (internal model-based method and prescribed method)
 Any supervisory adjustment determined by APRA to be included in the PCR shall be added to the calculations above.
 Prescribed MethodThe insurer’s PCR is the sum of the capital charges appropriate for its insurance risk, insurance concentration risk, asset risk, asset concentration risk, and operational risk, less an aggregation benefit.
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 a) Insurance risk capital charge
 The insurance risk capital charge covers the risk of underestimating the outstanding claims reserve and the premiums liability reserve.
 ClassOutstanding
 Claims (%)Premiums liability
 (%)
 Householders, Commercial Motor, Domestic Motor 9 13.5
 Travel, Fire and ISR, Marine and Aviation, Consumer Credit, Other Accident 11 16.5
 Mortgage, CTP, Public and Product Liability, Professional Indemnity, Employers' Liability 14 21
 Minimum capital charges for inwards reinsurance business (expressed as a percentage of reserves) are as follows
 ClassOutstanding
 Claims (%)Premiums liability
 (%)
 Householders, Commercial Motor, Domestic Motor - Proportional 10 15
 Householders, Commercial Motor, Domestic Motor - Non-proportional 12 18
 Travel, Fire and ISR, Marine and Aviation, Consumer Credit, Other Accident - Proportional 12 18
 Travel, Fire and ISR, Marine and Aviation, Consumer Credit, Other Accident - Non-proportional
 14 21
 Mortgage, CTP, Public and Product Liability, Professional Indemnity, Employers' Liability - Proportional
 15 22.5
 Mortgage, CTP, Public and Product Liability, Professional Indemnity, Employers' Liability - Non-proportional
 17 25.5
 The reserves mentioned above to be used for the computation of the insurance risk capital charge are to include a risk margin to provide 75% probability of sufficiency.
 b) Insurance concentration risk charge
 The insurance concentration risk charge represents the net financial impact on the regulated institution from either a single large event, or a series of smaller events, within a one year period. It is calculated as the greater of the following amounts:
 • a Natural Perils Vertical Requirement (NP VR) based on a whole of portfolio 1 in 200 year return period loss after allowing for all classes of business, non-modelled perils and potential growth in the insurer’s portfolio,
 • a Natural Perils Horizontal Requirement (NP HR) based on three ‘1 in 10 year’ losses or four ‘1 in 6 year’ losses less an allowance for the net premium liability provision which relates to catastrophic losses,
 • an Other Accumulations Vertical Requirement (OA VR), and
 • where applicable, a lenders mortgage insurer concentration risk charge
 c) Asset risk capital charge
 The asset risk capital charge covers the risk of an adverse movement in the value of an insurer’s assets and/or off-balance sheet exposures.
 The risk charge is the aggregated amount of certain risk charge components, less any tax benefits calculated according to GPS 114. The risk charge components are calculated by determining the fall in the capital base of the regulated institution in seven stress tests: real interest rates, expected inflation, currency, equity, property, credit spreads, and default.
 d) Asset concentration risk capital charge
 The asset concentration risk charge relates to the risk resulting from concentrations in individual assets or large exposures to individual counterparties or groups of related counterparties.
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14 Asia Pacific Solvency Regulatory
 e) Operational risk capital charge
 The operational risk capital charge relates to the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal process, people and systems or from external events. It is calculated as the sum of the following two parts.
 For inward reinsurance business, the operational risk capital charge is 2% of the greater of gross written premium of the most recent reporting year and the central estimate of net insurance liabilities at the reporting date. If the gross written premium of the most recent reporting year differs from the previous year (in absolute value) by more than 20% of the previous year’s amount, then the part above the 20% threshold is added to the operational risk exposure subject to the 2% charge.
 For business that is not inward reinsurance, the operational risk capital charge is calculated in the same approach but the risk factor increases from 2% to 3%.
 Eligible capitalAn insurer’s eligible capital base for the purposes of its PCR comprises tier 1 and tier 2 capital. Tier 1 capital is further classified as common equity tier 1 capital and additional tier 1 capital.
 The common equity tier 1 capital must at all times exceed 60% of the prescribed capital amount of the regulated institution. The tier 1 capital must at all times exceed 80% of the prescribed amount of the regulation institution.
 Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP)Prudential Standards GPS 110 requires a regulated institution (except an insurer in run-off) to have in place an Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) that must be adequately documented, with the documentation made available to APRA on request, and be approved by the Board initially, and when significant changes are made.
 A regulated institution must on an annual basis provide a report on the implementation of its ICAAP to APRA. The submitted report must be accompanied by a declaration approved by the Board and signed by the CEO.
 IFRS StatusAustralia has adopted IFRS equivalent accounting standards. The relevant accounting standards on general insurance are AASB 4 and AASB 1023.
 Recent DevelopmentsPrudential Standards CPS 220 "Risk Management" became effective on January 1, 2015.
 It requires the insurers to:
 • have a risk management framework that is appropriate to its size, business mix, and complexity
 • maintain a board-approved risk appetite
 • maintain a board-approved risk management strategy that describes the key elements of the risk management framework that give effect to its approach to managing risk
 • have a board-approved business plan that sets out its approach for the implementation of its strategic objectives
 • maintain adequate resources to ensure compliance with this CPS 220, and
 • notify APRA when it becomes aware of a significant breach of or material deviation from, the risk management framework or that the risk management framework does not adequately address a material risk
 APRA also released an amended Prudential Standard CPS 510 “Governance” to ensure that the governance requirements related to risk management are aligned with those of CPS 220.
 CPS 510 “Governance” commenced on January 1, 2015.
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 Brunei 4th Edition, October 2014
 Exchange rate as at 1 October 2014: 1 BND = 0.77 USD; 1 USD = 1.26 BND
 RegulatorMonetary Authority of Brunei Darussalam (Autoriti Monetari Brunei Darussalam - AMBD) (www.ambd.gov.bn).
 Minimum Capital RequirementThe Insurance Order 2006 and Insurance Regulations 2006 require life and non-life insurers to keep the minimum paid-up capital of 8m BND with a minimum deposit set at 1m BND to be maintained with AMBD. The capital requirements for Takaful operators are the same. Insurers established or incorporated outside Brunei who do not have local share capital are required to maintain in Brunei a surplus of assets over liabilities of an amount not less than the requirement for the minimum paid-up share capital of an insurer incorporated in Brunei.
 Solvency Capital RequirementThe Insurance Order 2006, the Insurance Regulations 2006, and related Takaful regulations require the solvency margin equal to 20% of net premium income for all classes written in the previous financial year.
 IFRS Status Effective from 1 January 2014, Brunei has adopted full IFRS for publicly accountable entities such as banks, financial institutions, insurance companies, and takaful companies.
 Recent DevelopmentsNil
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16 Asia Pacific Solvency Regulatory
 China5th Edition, March 2015
 Exchange rate as at 1 March 2015: 1 CNY = 0.16 USD; 1 USD = 6.25 CNY
 RegulatorChina Insurance Regulatory Commission (CIRC) (http://www.circ.gov.cn).
 Minimum Capital RequirementThe “Regulations on the Administration of Insurance Companies” issued by CIRC in 2009 requires minimum capital of 200m CNY, fully paid up in cash. Additional 20m CNY registered capital is required for every new branch (at the province level) opened, with the total required capital amount capped at 500m CNY.
 Solvency Capital RequirementCurrent (Expiring)The “Regulations on the Administration of Insurance Company’s Solvency”, issued by CIRC in 2008, require insurers to keep their solvency ratio no lower than 100%. The solvency ratio, also called the capital adequacy ratio, is calculated as the company’s actual capital divided by minimum capital. Actual capital is defined as the difference between the company’s admitted assets and admitted liabilities.
 According to Circular 89 issued by CIRC in 2008, minimum capital is based on the greater amount computed using the two methods below:
 1. 18% of the last year’s premium up to 100m CNY plus 16% of the last year’s premium in excess of 100m CNY, in both cases net of ceded reinsurance and business tax, or
 2. 26% of the average of the last three years’ incurred claims up to 70m CNY plus 23% of the average of the last three years’ incurred claims in excess of 70m CNY, in both cases net of reinsurance recoveries
 If the insurance companies have been in business for fewer than three years, they are only required to meet the measure under method 1) for computing the minimum capital.
 New-Generation Solvency SystemIn mid-February 2015, China insurance regulator CIRC published the final version papers of China’s new-generation solvency system, i.e. China Risk-Oriented Solvency System (C-ROSS). Altogether 17 documents are included, as listed below:
 • Regulation # 1, “Actual Capital”
 • Regulation # 2, “Minimum Capital”
 • Regulation # 3, “Assessment of Life Insurers’ Liabilities”
 • Regulation # 4, “Minimum Capital for Insurance Risk (non-life)”
 • Regulation # 5, “Minimum Capital for Insurance Risk (life)”
 • Regulation # 6, “Minimum Capital for Insurance Risk (reinsurance)”
 • Regulation # 7, “Minimum Capital for Market Risk”
 • Regulation # 8, “Minimum Capital for Credit Risk”
 • Regulation # 9, “Solvency Stress Test”
 • Regulation # 10, “Integrated Risk Rating”
 • Regulation # 11, “Solvency Risk Management Requirements & Assessment Framework”
 • Regulation # 12, “Liquidity Risk”
 • Regulation # 13, “Disclosure of Solvency Information”
 • Regulation # 14, “Communications of Solvency Information”
 • Regulation # 15, “Credit Rating of Insurance Companies”
 • Regulation # 16, “Solvency Report”
 • Regulation # 17, “Supervision of Insurance Groups”
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 New-Generation Solvency System (continued)
 The minimum capital required for non-life insurers now consists of three parts as below:
 1. Minimum capital requirement for quantifiable risks, i.e. insurance risk, market risk, and credit risk. This part is calculated as:
 MCP&C = SQRT (MC2insurance + MC2
 market + MC2credit + 2ρ1MCinsuranceMCmarket + 2ρ2MCinsuranceMCcredit + 2ρ3MCmarketMCcredit)
 MC stands for “Minimum Capital”
 Values of ρ, i.e. correlations between the risks, are set as below:
 Correlations Insurance Risk Market Risk Credit Risk
 Insurance Risk 1 0.37 0.2
 Market Risk 0.37 1 0.25
 Credit Risk 0.2 0.25 1
 2. Minimum capital requirement for control risk. This is an adjustment made on the minimum capital required for quantifiable risk, based on an insurer’s integrated risk rating. The rating is done by the regulator or its delegate, and is a comprehensive evaluation of the overall solvency of insurer undertakings by integrating the quantitative evaluation of the risks that can be quantified under Pillar 1, and the qualitative evaluation of the risks that are difficult to quantify under Pillar 2.
 3. Additional capital requirement for:
 • Cyclical risk
 • Insurers of importance to the domestic (financial) system
 • Insurers of importance to the international (financial) system
 Detailed rules of the additional capital requirement will be issued by CIRC later.
 The minimum capital requirement for insurance risk consists of three parts as below:
 1. Premium risk
 2. Reserves risk
 3. Catastrophe risk
 Calculation of minimum capital requirement for premium risk and reserves risk is as below:
 MC = EX x RF EX stands for “Risk Exposure” while RF stands for “Risk Factor”.
 RF = RF0 x (1+K)
 K = ∑ni=1 ki = k1 + k2 + k3 + … + Kn
 K ∊ [-0.25, 0.25]
 RF0 is the baseline factor, while K is the “feature factor” reflecting features of specific risk of different lines of business. Values of ki are set in the regulations and following FAQs. Where the values are not given, ki is considered zero.
 For premium risk, there are two feature factors for each line except for motor and others. The first one is decided by the combined ratio of the last twelve months, and the second one is decided by the usage of non-proportional reinsurance in the last twelve months, measured by “(non-proportional outward reinsurance – non-proportional inward reinsurance) / net retained premium”. For motor, the first one is decided by the combined ratio of the last six months; the second one is decided by the change of combined ratio, measured by “combined ratio of the last six months – combined ratio of the six-month period prior to the last six months”; and the third one is decided by the usage of non-proportional reinsurance in the last twelve months. No feature factors apply to the “others” line.
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 For reserve risk, the feature factor relates to retrospective analysis of the insurer’s net outstanding claims reserve. According to a separate regulation issued by CIRC in 2012, at the end of each quarter the insurer needs to calculate the deviation of the reserves as of the assessment date to determine whether the reserving is adequate. This covers both the reserve of unearned premium and the reserve of outstanding claims, for the last two accounting years. Deviation ratio is calculated as “(assessed value as of the assessment date – assessed value in the annual financial report) / assessed value as of the assessment date”. Under C-ROSS, an insurer calculates the arithmetic average of the deviation ratio of the last two years for net outstanding claims reserve, for motor and non-motor separately. The average for motor decides the feature factor for the motor line’s reserve risk minimum capital calculation, while the average for non-motor decides the feature factor for each non-motor line except “others”.
 For the calculation of premium risk and reserves risk, the discussion paper maps insurers’ non-life business to the following ten lines of business:
 Motor
 Property, including commercial property,
 personal property, and engineering
 Marine and Special Liability Agriculture
 Credit Short-term Accident Short-term Health Short-term Life Others
 For the calculation of premium risk, the exposure (EX) is net retained premium in the last 12 months.
 For the calculation of reserves risk, the exposure (EX) is net outstanding claims reserves.
 It is noteworthy that, C-ROSS has adopted an Excess Regressive method for the calculation of premium risk and reserve risk.
 Baseline factors for premium risk and reserve risk of the ten lines are shown in the table below:
 LOB Premium RiskNet Premium
 (CNY 100m)Reserves Risk
 Net Outstanding Claims Reserve (CNY 100m)
 MOTOR
 9.30% (0, 10] 11.45% (0, 5]
 9.25% (10, 50] 11.37% (5, 25]
 9.04% (50, 200] 11.02% (25, 100]
 8.66% (200, 400] 10.40% (100, 200]
 8.43% (400, ∞) 10.03% (200, ∞)
 PROPERTY
 40.20% (0, 1] 64.10% (0, 1]
 39.00% (1, 11] 63.20% (1, 7]
 36.20% (11, 26] 61.40% (7, 14]
 32.80% (26, 46] 59.40% (14, 22]
 29.10% (46, ∞) 57.30% (22, ∞)
 MARINE AND SPECIAL
 28.00% (0, 1] 63.20% (0, 1]
 27.70% (1, 11] 62.00% (1, 6]
 26.90% (11, 26] 59.60% (6, 13]
 25.90% (26, 46] 56.40% (13, 22]
 24.60% (46, ∞) 51.30% (22, ∞)
 LIABILITY
 14.50% (0, 1] 42.20% (0, 1]
 13.70% (1, 11] 41.40% (1, 6]
 12.20% (11, 23] 39.90% (6, 13]
 10.60% (23, 37] 38.00% (13, 22]
 9.00% (37, ∞) 35.00% (22, ∞)
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 LOB Premium RiskNet Premium
 (CNY 100m)Reserves Risk
 Net Outstanding Claims Reserve (CNY 100m)
 AGRICULTURE
 33.80% (0, 1] 39.80% (0, 1]
 32.00% (1, 11] 38.50% (1, 6]
 28.10% (11, 26] 35.80% (6, 13]
 23.60% (26, 46] 32.50% (13, 22]
 18.90% (46, ∞) 27.80% (22, ∞)
 CREDITS
 46.70% (0, 1] 50.50% (0, 1]
 45.80% (1, 11] 49.50% (1, 6]
 43.60% (11, 26] 47.30% (6, 13]
 40.70% (26, 46] 44.50% (13, 22]
 37.30% (46, ∞) 40.20% (22, ∞)
 SHORT-TERM ACCIDENT
 8.50% (0, 1] 19.30% (0, 1]
 7.80% (1, 3] 18.40% (1, 2]
 6.70% (3, 6] 16.90% (2, 3]
 5.40% (6, 10] 14.80% (3, 6]
 3.50% (10, +∞) 13.00% (6, ∞)
 SHORT-TERM HEALTH
 20.80% (0, 1] 24.70% (0, 1]
 19.70% (1, 6] 23.60% (1, 2]
 16.60% (6, 12] 21.60% (2, 4]
 13.00% (12, 19] 18.90% (4, 8]
 8.40% (19, +∞) 16.80% (8, ∞)
 SHORT-TERM LIFE
 8.50% (0, 1] 19.30% (0, 1]
 7.80% (1, 3] 18.40% (1, 2]
 6.70% (3, 6] 16.90% (2, 3]
 5.40% (6, 10] 14.80% (3, 6]
 3.50% (10, +∞) 13.00% (6, ∞)
 OTHERS 9.80% (0, ∞) 17.00% (0, ∞)
 For each line of business, minimum capital required for premium risk and reserves risk is calculated as below:
 MCpremium&reserve = SQRT(MC2premium + 2ρMCpremiumMCreserve + MC2
 reserve)
 The value of ρ, i.e. correlation between MCpremium and MCreserve is set at 0.5 for all lines.
 For the aggregate minimum capital required for premium risk and reserves risk, the calculation is as below:
 MCpremium&reserve = SQRT(∑i,j(i>j) 2xρi,jMCpremium&reserve I MCpremium&reserve j + ∑iMC2premium&reserve i)
 Values of ρi,j , i.e. correlation between the MCpremium&reserve of line i and line j, are set as below:
 ρ i,j Motor PropertyMarine
 & SpecialLiability Agriculture Credit
 Short-term Accident
 Short-term Health
 Short-term Life
 Others
 Motor 1 0.2 0 0.2 0 0 0.2 0.2 0.2 0
 Property 0.2 1 0.2 0.1 0.25 0.05 0 0 0 0
 Marine & Special
 0 0.2 1 0 0 0.05 0 0 0 0
 Liability 0.2 0.1 0 1 0 0.3 0.25 0.25 0.25 0
 Agriculture 0 0.25 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
 Credit 0 0.05 0.05 0.3 0 1 0 0 0 0
 Short-term Accident
 0.2 0 0 0.25 0 0 1 0.5 0.5 0
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 ρ i,j Motor PropertyMarine
 & SpecialLiability Agriculture Credit
 Short-term Accident
 Short-term Health
 Short-term Life
 Others
 Short-term Health
 0.2 0 0 0.25 0 0 0.5 1 0.5 0
 Short-term Life
 0.2 0 0 0.25 0 0 0.5 0.5 1 0
 Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
 Minimum Capital of catastrophe risk is required for Motor (physical damage), Property, and Agriculture (crops).
 For the minimum capital calculation, each province (or province-equivalent autonomous region or municipality) has its own risk factors. The overseas risks are aggregated.
 Calculation formulas are as below:
 MC motor cat = VaR (∑ (EX each region X DR each region, each scenario), p)
 MC stands for minimum capital. VaR stands for Value at Risk. EX each region is an insurer’s net retained exposure in each region after proportional reinsurance. DR each region, each scenario is the cat risk factor set for each region for the related cat event scenario. p is the confidence level, set at 99.5%.
 Formulas for other lines are similar:
 MC property TY= VaR (∑ (EX each region X DR each region, each scenario), p)
 MC property EQ = VaR (∑ (EX each region X DR each region, each scenario), p)
 MC agriculture cat = VaR (∑ (EX each region X DR each region, each scenario), p)
 If an insurer purchases Cat XOL, then the minimum capital calculation is:
 MCcat i = min (MCcat i*, max (MCcat i* - OLcat i, RTcat i))
 MCcat i is the minimum capital for cat type i with XOL; MCcat i* is the minimum capital for cat type i without XOL; OLcat i is sum of the XOL layers for cat type i; and RTcat i is the XOL retention of cat type i.
 The formula to calculate aggregate minimum capital for cat risk is as below:
 MCcat = SQRT(∑iMC2cat i + ∑i,j(i>j) 2xρi,jMCcat i MCcat j)
 The correlation matrix is as below:
 ρ i,j Cat motor Cat property TY Cat property EQ Cat agriculture
 Cat motor 1 0.75 0 0.25
 Cat property TY 0.75 1 0 0.5
 Cat property EQ 0 0 1 0
 Cat agriculture 0.25 0.5 0 1
 Finally, the total minimum capital for the entire insurance risk is calculated as below:
 MCinsurance = SQRT (MC2premium&reserve + 2ρMCpremium&reserveMCcat + MC2
 cat)
 The correlation ρ is set at 0.25.
 The minimum capital requirement for market risk consists of capital required for:
 • Interest rate risk
 • Equity price risk
 • Property price risk
 • Off-shore assets price risk
 • Foreign exchange risk
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 New-Generation Solvency System (continued)Minimum capital required for any types above is calculated as:
 MCmarket = EX x RF
 Same as the calculation for insurance risk, RF = RF0 x (1+K) and K = ∑ni=1 ki = k1 + k2 + k3 + … + Kn
 K ρ [-0.25, 0.25]
 Minimum capital amounts required for the risks above are aggregated using the formula below:
 MCmarket = SQRT (MCvector x Mmatrix x MCTvector)
 MCvector is a vector consisting of MCinterest rate, MCequity price, MCproperty, MCoff-shore fixed income, MCoff-shore equity, and MCforeign exchange
 The matrix used for the aggregation is as below:
 Interest Rate Equity Price Property PriceOff-shore
 Fixed-IncomeOff-shore
 EquityForeign
 Exchange
 Interest Rate 1.00 -0.14 -0.18 0.00 -0.16 0.07
 Equity Price -0.14 1.00 0.22 0.06 0.50 0.04
 Property Price -0.18 0.22 1.00 0.18 0.19 -0.14
 Off-shore Fixed-Income 0.00 0.06 0.18 1.00 0.04 -0.01
 Off-shore Equity -0.16 0.50 0.19 0.04 1.00 -0.19
 Foreign Exchange 0.07 0.04 -0.14 -0.01 -0.19 1.00
 The minimum capital requirement for credit risk consists of capital required for interest rate spread risk and counterparty default risk. This requirement does not apply to governmental bonds and quasi-governmental bonds.
 Same as the calculation of insurance risk and market risk, minimum capital of credit risk is calculated as below:
 MC = EX x RF
 RF = RF0 x (1+K) and K = ∑ni=1 ki = k1 + k2 + k3 + … + Kn
 K ∊ [-0.25, 0.25]
 Interest rate spread risk refers to the risk of unexpected investment loss due to adverse development of the portion of interest rate that is above the risk-free rate. Minimum capital of this this risk is required for an insurer's domestic investment assets reported in fair value with explicit duration. These include but are not limited to bonds, securitized assets, fixed-income trusts, and other fixed-income products.
 Counterparty default risk not only relates to receivables but also relates to other assets.
 The complete list is as below:
 • Cash & cash equivalent
 • Fixed-income investment
 • Foreign exchange forwards and interest rate swap, for hedging purpose
 • Policy loan
 • Reinsurance assets, including reinsurers’ share of outstanding claims reserve and of unearned premiums
 • Premium receivable
 • Interest rate receivable
 • Other receivables and prepayment
 • Guarantees

Page 22
                        

22 Asia Pacific Solvency Regulatory
 New-Generation Solvency System (continued)The baseline factor RF0 is determined based on the security of the assets. The following rules are set for using external ratings:
 • credit ratings of domestic assets should be issued by domestic rating agencies
 • credit ratings of off-shore assets should be issued by international rating agencies
 • if there are multiple ratings for the same issuer or same investment facility, the lower rating will be used
 • the ratings should be closely monitored, and only the latest rating can be used for the solvency reporting purpose
 • where the investment facility is rated, the facility rating will be used. If the facility is not rated, then the issuer’s rating will be used
 For the credit risk of reinsurance assets, the exposures are reinsurer's share of unearned premium and outstanding claims reserve. For the risk factors, this regulation treats on-shore reinsurers and off-shore reinsurers significantly differently.
 RF0 for primary insurers as cedants
 Solvency of Reinsurer RF0
 On-shore Reinsurers
 >200% 0.5%
 [150%, 200%) 1.3%
 [100%, 150%) 4.7%
 [50%, 100%) 26.1%
 <50% 74.5%
 Off-shore ReinsurersAll solvency adequacy ratios meet
 regulatory requirement
 Reinsurance assets collateralized 8.7%
 Reinsurance assets not collateralized 58.8%
 Partial or all solvency adequacy ratios fail regulatory requirement 86.7%
 There is a risk feature factor K1 applied to the baseline risk factor RF0 for on-shore reinsurers. K1 is set at 0 if the on-shore reinsurer is independent legal entity, i.e. incorporated in China, and is set at 0.05 if the on-shore reinsurer is not independent legal entity. There is also a risk feature factor K2. The value of K2 is set at -0.1 if the off-shore reinsurer is the cedant’s parent or affiliate in the same group, and is set at 0 otherwise.
 RF0 for reinsurers as cedants
 Solvency of Reinsurer RF0
 On-shore Reinsurers
 >200% 0.5%
 [150%, 200%) 1.3%
 [100%, 150%) 4.7%
 [50%, 100%) 26.1%
 <50% 74.5%
 Off-shore Reinsurers International Rating
 AAA 0.5%
 AA+ 1.20%
 AA 3.10%
 AA- 4.50%
 A/A-/A+ 6.60%
 BBB+ / BBB / BBB- 11.50%
 lower ratings 65.80%
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 New-Generation Solvency System (continued)There is a risk feature factor K1 applied to the baseline risk factor RF0 for both on-shore and off-shore reinsurers. K1 is set at -0.25 for reinsurance assets backed by collaterals and at 0.25 for reinsurance assets not backed by collaterals.
 “Collateral” is defined as below:
 • Funds deposited by reinsurer at cedant to ensure the cedant’s recoverables;
 • Letter of Credit opened by non-affiliated financial institutions with credit rating not lower than “AA-“, OR by non-affiliated domestic banks with capital adequacy ratio not lower than 11%; and
 • Other types of collateral approved by CIRC.
 When both the minimum capital for interest rate spread risk and that for counterparty default risk are calculated, the following formula is used to get the aggregate minimum capital for credit risk:
 MCcredit = SQRT (MC2interest rate spread + 2ρMCinterest rate spread MCcounterparty default + MC2
 counterparty default)
 MCinterest rate spread is the simple addition of minimum capital requirement for interest rate spread risk of all applicable assets, and MCcounterparty default is the simple addition of minimum capital requirement for counterparty default risk of all applicable assets.
 The value of ρ is set at 0.25.
 CIRC announced that the C-ROSS transition period began from middle February. Beginning 1Q 2015, insurers need to file solvency reports following expiring solvency system and C-ROSS separately. Regulatory decisions during the transition period are still based on the expiring solvency system. The transition period is open-end. CIRC will decide the switching date later, depending on how the transition goes.
 IFRS StatusIn April 2010, the MoF released the roadmap for continuing convergence of Chinese Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (ASBE) with IFRS. According to the roadmap, ASBE will be revised and improved in accordance with the revision and improvement of IFRS, in order to continue convergence of the ASBE with IFRS.
 Recent DevelopmentsSince mid-2014, the regulators have released the following major regulatory updates besides C-ROSS:
 • The State Council issued "Opinions of the State Council on Accelerating the Development of Modern Insurance Industry. The State Council expects China’s insurance penetration rate and density to achieve 5% and CNY 3,500 respectively, by 2020.
 • CIRC has issued the following consultation papers:
 • “Internal Auditing Standards for Insurers”,
 • “Supervision of Insurance Companies’ Capital Financing”
 • “Notice on Strengthening Administration of Reinsurance Registration”. Formal regulation is issued in March 2015. Beginning January 1, 2016, all reinsurers and reinsurance brokers who have reinsurance business with cedants in mainland China must register in the registration system built by CIRC.
 • CIRC has issued the following regulations:
 • “Rules on the Management of Non-insurance Operations by Insurance Companies and Holding Groups”,
 • “Strengthening the Management of P&C Insurers’ Inward Reinsurance Business”,
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 • “Opinions on Pushing Forward Reform of Ratemaking of Commercial Motor”. The reform will first start with six provinces/cities.
 • “Plan of Building China Insurance Industry’s Credit System (2015 to 2020)”,
 • Beta version of “Supervision of Mutual Insurance Companies”.
 • Besides, CIRC disclosed the roadmap of building China's catastrophe insurance system.
 • By end of 2014, accomplish the research on the topic of "building catastrophe insurance system" and define the framework of the system.
 • By end of 2017, finish the legislation work, try to issue "Earthquake Catastrophe Insurance Rules", and research on establishing catastrophe insurance pool.
 • From 2017 to 2020, fully implement the catastrophe insurance system, and gradually integrate it into the nation's comprehensive system of preventing and mitigating hazards.
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 Hong Kong5th Edition, March 2015
 Exchange rate as at 1 March 2015: 1 HKD = 0.13 USD; 1 USD = 7.75 HKD
 RegulatorOffice of the Commissioner of Insurance (OCI) is appointed as the Insurance Authority (IA). The OCI is part of the Financial Services and Treasury Bureau of the Hong Kong government (http://www.oci.gov.hk).
 Minimum Capital RequirementThe minimum paid-up capital is currently 10m HKD, or 20m HKD for a composite insurer (i.e. carrying on both general and long term business) or for an insurer wishing to carry on statutory classes of insurance business or 2m HKD for a captive insurer. Statutory classes of business refer to Employee Compensation and Motor Insurance.
 Section 25A of the Insurance Companies Ordinance (Cap.41) requires an insurer carrying on general business, other than a professional reinsurer and a captive insurer, to maintain assets in Hong Kong of an amount which is not less than the aggregate of 80% of its net liabilities and the solvency margin applicable to its Hong Kong general business.
 Solvency Capital RequirementAn insurer shall maintain an excess of assets over liabilities of not less than a required solvency margin. The objective is to provide a reasonable safeguard against the risk that the insurer’s assets may be inadequate to meet its liabilities arising from unpredictable events, such as adverse fluctuations in its operating result or the value of its assets and liabilities.
 There are separate provisions for a general business insurer, a long term business insurer, and a captive insurer:
 General Business Insurer The solvency margin is the greater of:
 a) one-fifth of the relevant premium income up to 200m HKD, plus one-tenth of the amount by which the relevant premium income exceeds 200m HKD, or
 b) one-fifth of the relevant claims outstanding up to 200m HKD, plus one-tenth of the amount by which the relevant claims outstanding exceeds 200m HKD,
 subject to a minimum of 10m HKD or 20m HKD in the case of insurers carrying on statutory classes of insurance business.
 Long Term Business InsurerThe solvency margin is determined by the greater of:
 a) 2m HKD, or
 b) an amount specified under the Insurance Companies (Margin of Solvency) Regulation 1995 (which is generally 4% of the mathematical reserves and 0.3% of the capital at risk)
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 Captive Insurer The solvency margin is determined by the greatest of:
 a) 5% of the net premium income, or
 b) 5% of the net claims outstanding, or
 c) 2m HKD
 Premiums in this context are defined as the greater of 50% of gross written premiums or 100% of gross written premiums less ceded reinsurance. Outstanding claims are defined as the greater of 50% of gross claims outstanding or 100% of gross claims outstanding less reinsurance recoverable plus the unexpired risk reserve.
 IFRS Status Hong Kong has adopted accounting standards that are identical to IFRS, including all recognition and measurement options, but in some cases effective dates and transition are different. Companies that are based in Hong Kong but incorporated in another country are permitted to issue IFRS financial statements rather than Hong Kong GAAP statements.
 The relevant accounting standard on insurance contracts is HKFRS4 Insurance Contracts.
 Recent DevelopmentsIn September 2014, Hong Kong Office of the Commissioner of Insurance (OCI) issued “Consultation on a Risk-based Capital Framework for the Insurance Industry of Hong Kong”. This is a milestone of Hong Kong’s move toward RBC regime which will consist of three pillars: quantitative requirements, qualitative requirements, and disclosures & information transparency. The regime will be developed in four phases: development of framework and key approaches, development of detailed rules and conducting QIS, amendment of legislation, and implementation.
 The Insurance Companies (Amendment) Bill 2014 was introduced into the Legislative Council in April 2014. One of the main changes envisioned in the bill is the establishment of Independent Insurance Authority. If the bill is approved, the IIA will take up regulatory responsibilities from the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance and the two broker trade bodies.
 In January 2015, the Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau, the Hong Kong Monetary Authority, the Securities and Futures Commission, and the Insurance Authority jointly published the second consultation paper on “An Effective Resolution Regime for Financial Institutions in Hong Kong”. This reform is needed to strengthen the options available to the authorities for dealing with a crisis situation in which a systemically important FI fails, posing a threat to the continuity of critical financial services and financial stability.
 After considering the submissions received in response to this second consultation paper, and further expected developments at the international level, the Government intends to further refine its proposals, and considers that it may be necessary to undertake a shorter third stage consultation ahead of introducing a Bill into the Legislative Council by end-2015.
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 India5th Edition, March 2015
 Exchange rate as at 1 March 2015: 100 INR = 1.62 USD; 1 USD = 61.75 INR
 RegulatorInsurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) (www.irda.gov.in).
 Minimum Capital RequirementThe Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 has set a minimum capital for direct insurance companies (life and non-life) of 1b INR and 2b INR for locally licensed professional reinsurers.
 Solvency Capital RequirementIn accordance with the provisions of the 1999 Act, which amended the Insurance Act 1938, the “required solvency margin” (RSM) shall be the maximum of the following amounts:
 a) 500m INR for direct non-life insurers, (1b INR for reinsurers), or
 b) a sum equivalent to 20% of net premium income, or
 c) a sum equivalent to 30% of net incurred claims
 For item b) the computation of the net premium income is based on the higher of the Gross Premiums multiplied by a Factor and Net Premiums. The Factor is the credit for reinsurance determined by regulations, ranging from 50% to 90% for different classes of business.
 For item c) the computation of the net incurred claims is based on the higher of the Gross Direct and Inwards Reinsurance Incurred Claims multiplied by a Factor and Net Incurred Claims. The Factor is the credit for reinsurance determined by regulations, ranging from 50% to 90% for different classes of business.
 Insurers are also required to compute the Available Solvency Margin (ASM), which is made up of the excess in policyholders’ funds and excess in shareholders’ funds.
 The solvency margin ratio is then computed (ASM/RSM). The IRDA has proposed a lower solvency margin for insurers, at 1.45 from current 1.5, after including a risk charge, applicable from financial year 2013-2014.
 The IRDA clarified insurers’ doubts about the computation of solvency margins and confirmed that as far as non-life insurance is concerned that:
 • gross premium - for the purposes of the solvency margin shall be the aggregate of gross direct premium and reinsurance accepted premium, and
 • incurred claims - explanation (ii) to Section 64VA of the Insurance Act 1938 stipulates that the net incurred claims means the average of the net incurred claims during the specified period not exceeding three preceding financial years.
 The IRDA has now clarified that:
 • the gross incurred claims and net incurred claims (inclusive of IBNR and IBNER) shall be taken as the average of the previous three years (excluding the financial year with reference to which the solvency of the insurer is being computed) and shall in no case be less than the amounts of gross and net incurred claims for the financial year ending on the reporting date, and
 • the incurred claims should also include claims pertaining to reinsurance accepted.
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 IFRS Status The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) has proposed a new roadmap for implementation of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) to be converged with IFRS .
 The revised roadmap recommends Ind AS to be implemented for the preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements of listed companies and unlisted companies having net worth in excess of 5b Rupees from the accounting year beginning on or after 1st April, 2016, with previous year comparatives in Ind AS for the year 2015-16. The roadmap for financial institutions and insurance companies will be determined in a separate process, in consultation with the Reserve Bank of India and IRDA .
 Recent DevelopmentsIn February 2015, Department of Financial Services of Ministry of Finance issued notification "Indian Insurance Companies (Foreign Investment) Rules, 2015" which sets limits of foreign investors' share in Indian insurance companies. According to this regulation, "No Indian insurance company shall allow the aggregate holdings by way of Total Foreign Investment in its equity shares by Foreign Investors, including portfolio investors, to exceed forty-nine percent of the paid up equity capital of such Indian Insurance Company". This regulations also sets other related rules.
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 Indonesia5th Edition, March 2015
 Exchange rate as at 1 March 2015: 1000 IDR = 0.08 USD; 1 USD = 12,857 IDR
 RegulatorFinancial Services Authority (Otoritas Jasa Keuangan – OJK) (www.ojk.go.id)
 Minimum Capital RequirementThe minimum paid-up capital required for established insurers and reinsurers comprises of the following items – paid up capital, capital surplus, retained earnings, general reserve, specific reserve, increase/decrease in the values of securities, and difference arising from the revaluation of fixed assets.
 The amount of minimum paid-up capital required differs depending on the type of insurance companies:
 • Insurance company – 70b IDR by 31 December 2012 and 100b IDR by 31 December 2014
 • Reinsurance company – 150b IDR by 31 December 2012 and 200b IDR by 31 December 2014
 • Sharia insurance company – 50b IDR
 • Sharia reinsurance company – 100b IDR
 Both insurers and reinsurers are required to maintain a minimum guarantee fund as policyholder protection in the event of bankruptcy.
 The requirement is the greater of:
 a) 20% of paid-up capital or equity benchmark
 b) 1% of net premium plus 0.25% of reinsurance premium
 This fund to be held by a custodian bank, can be placed as cash deposits or Indonesian government issued securities of one year or more in duration.
 Solvency Capital RequirementThe basis for computation of the Risk-Based Capital (RBC) solvency margin is set down in Regulation No 53/PMK.010/2012. Insurance Companies are required at all times to maintain solvency margin at not less than 100% of their risk based minimum capital.
 In addition, a targeted 120% solvency margin level is to be set at not less than 120% of their risk based minimum capital, which is subjected to be increase as requested by the Minister of Finance, taking into consideration the possible risks arising from a change in business strategy and/or business development plan. If the insurer is unable to maintain the target rate of solvency it will be required to change its business plan appropriately.
 Solvency MarginThe Regulation defines ‘solvency margin’ as the difference between the insurer’s total admitted assets and its total liability.
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 The admitted assets included in the calculation of the solvency level, subjected to various rules on its valuation to be used comprises of:
 (i) ‘investment assets’, such as time deposit with banks, corporate bonds, state issued securities, pure gold, shares traded in the stock exchange, real estate investment funds, etc, and
 (ii) ‘non-investment assets’ such as reinsurance written receivable, insurance claim receivable, investment receivables, policy loans, buildings with strata title for own use, etc.
 The admitted assets must be owned and controlled by the insurer, not under a dispute, not being attached, not be collateralized and not being blocked by the authorities.
 Risk-Based Minimum CapitalThe minimum risk-based capital (RBC) is the sum of funds that a company shall keep to anticipate the adverse risk resulting from deviation in asset and liability management.
 The computation of the RBC is computed separately for insurance companies with conventional principles and Syariah principle.
 Detailed Computations of Risk-Based Capital (RBC)Risk-Based Capital consist of:
 a) Asset default
 b) Currency mismatch of assets and liabilities
 c) Claim experience worse than expected
 d) Inability of the reinsurer to meet its claim obligation (Reinsurance risk)
 Asset default risk• Amount of funds required to provide for the asset default risk is determined by multiplying certain risk factors to the
 asset value.
 The risk factors for each type of asset are as follows:
 Asset Type Category Risk Factor Remarks
 Investment:
 Time Deposit and Certificate of Deposit
 Special categoryCAR ≥ 8%5% ≤ CAR< 8%CAR ≤ 5%
 0.00%2.00%4.00%
 16.00%
 CAR is based on latest audited financial statements submitted to
 the Bank of Indonesia
 Stock listed at Stock Exchange LQ 45 at the Indonesia Stock Exchange or equivalent elsewhereOther than LQ 45 or equivalent
 10.00%
 15.00%
 Bonds and Medium Term Notes (MTN)
 AAA or equivalentAA or equivalentA or equivalentBBB or equivalentBB or equivalentB or equivalentLower than B or equivalent, or unrated
 0.25%0.50%1.00%2.00%4.00%8.00%
 16.00%
 Included in respective rating categories are + and -, (e.g. A rated includes
 both A+ and A-)
 Securities issued or guaranteed by the Govt. or Bank of Indonesia
 - 0.00%
 Trust Fund Wholly government bondWholly private bond and/or marketable securitiesWholly in equity securities
 0.00%2.00%
 10.00%
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 Asset Type Category Risk Factor Remarks
 Mixed (Weighted average based on portfolio composition)
 Direct Placement 16.00%
 Buildings with strata title or real estate for investment
 Net investment returns per annum of 4% or higherNet investment returns per annum of less than 4%
 7.00%
 15.00%
 Investment returns include net income from rental
 Mortgage loan - 5.00%
 Policy loan - 0.00%
 Non-investment:
 Cash and bank - 0.00%
 Direct premium written receivable
 - 8.00%
 Reinsurance receivable Domestic companyForeign company with rating BBB or higherForeign company with rating lower than BBBForeign company - unrated
 4.00%4.00%
 8.00%
 24.00%
 Investment income receivable - 2.00%
 Buildings with strata title or real estate for own use
 - 4.00%
 Computer hardware - 8.00%
 Investment on one party:(Party is a company or group of companies which is related to each other by affiliation)
 10% x (weighted average of risk factor)
 Restructured Investment:(Investment where one undergoes rescheduled payments on its principal and/or investment returns)
 25.00% of the value of restructured investment
 Impaired Investment:(Investment in which the collection of its principal and interest is doubled)
 Classified as such when:
 - There is doubt concerning payment of the principal and/or investment returns; or
 - Payment of the principal and/or investment returns is deferred for more than 30 days
 This factor is applied in addition to the base factor applied according to the investment type.
 12.50% of the value of impaired investment
 Currency mismatch of assets and liabilities• Arises from the possible discrepancy of value of the assets and liabilities in foreign currency, as well as exchange rate
 fluctuations against the Rupiah.
 • Fund required to cover the said risk is determined as follows:
 Total Admitted Assets Deducted by Total Liabilities Risk Factor Funds Required
 Less than or equal to nil 30.00% 30% x (Liabilities - Admitted Assets)
 Higher than nil but not exceeding 20% of Total Liabilities 0.00% Nil
 Higher than 20% of Total Liabilities 10.00% 10% x (Admitted Assets - 120% x Liabilities)
 • Result of the computation above is then converted to Rupiah using middle rate of Bank of Indonesia as at balance sheet date.
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 Claim experience worse than expected• Arises from the risk of difference between experienced and expected claims and the possibility of claim experience to
 be worse than expected.
 • Fund required to cover this risk is determined by risk factors applied against each component as follows:
 – mortality component (Life)
 – morbidity component (Life)
 – general insurance claim component (General)
 – General Insurance Claim Component
 Made up of future claim component and past claim component
 General Insurance Claim Component =
 Future Claim Component + Past Claim Component
 A = Pfp + PKf
 k B = (CKDPP x fckdpp) + (IBNR x f
 IBNR)Where: Where:
 A = fund required for future claim component B = fund required for past claim component
 P = net premium revenue CKDPP = reserve for claim reserve in process of settlement, own risk
 fp = risk factor net claim incurred f
 ckdpp = risk factor for claim reserve in process of settlement, own risk
 PK = projected net claim incurred IBNR = reserve for claim incurred but not reported, own risk
 fk = risk factor for net claim incurred f
 IBNR = risk factor for claim reserved included but not reported, own risk
 Provided that:
 • The amount of CKDPP and IBNR each is >= 25% of CKDPP and IBNR before reinsurance
 • Risk factors applied for each class of business are as follows:
 Class of BusinessMultiplication factor against
 Claim in Process IBNR Claim
 Property 10% 15%
 Motor Vehicle (own damage, third party liability and personal accident )
 15% 20%
 Marine cargo 15% 20%
 Marine Hull 15% 20%
 Aviation Hull 15% 20%
 Satellite 15% 20%
 Energy – onshore (oil & gas ) 15% 20%
 Energy – offshore (oil & gas ) 15% 20%
 Engineering 15% 20%
 Liability 15% 20%
 Other 15% 20%
 Inability of the reinsurer to meet its claim obligation (Reinsurance Risk)• Linked to the risk that the reinsurer will not be able to fulfill its obligations.
 • Fund considered in computing the MLSM to cover the reinsurance risk is determined by applying the following risk factors to the technical reserves ceded by the reinsurer.
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 • Risk factors applied are as follows:
 Reinsurer Factor Remarks
 Domestic
 Maintaining Deposit4% X ( 1 – (deposit/technical
 reserve of the reinsurer)
 Deposits are all kinds of savings ceded by the reinsurer to the ceding company, including contribution retained by
 the ceding company that has full control over the deposit
 Maintaining no deposit 4%
 Overseas
 Reinsurer on syariah principles
 Good reputation4%
 Top 4 rating categories from the rating agency with international recognition
 16% Fifth rating and lower
 No record of good reputation 25% Unrated
 Reinsurer on conventional principles
 Fourth rating upwards 4%
 Fifth rating and lower 16%
 Unrated 25%
 IFRS Status Indonesia’s approach on accounting standards is to maintain its Indonesian Financial Accounting Standards or Standar Akuntansi Keuangan (SAK) and converge it gradually with IFRS, with no plans or timetable for full adoption of IFRS.
 Since 2012, the local standards applied in Indonesia (with modifications) are based on those IFRSs that were effective at 1 January 2009.
 The Indonesian Institute of Accountants is currently into the second phase of convergence with an objective to have only a gap of 1 year between IFRS and SAK. The main IFRS for insurance - IFRS 4 “Insurance Contracts” - were converted to PSAK 62 “Kontrak Asuransi” and PSAK 58 “Aset tidak lancar yang dimiliki untuk dijual dan operasi yang dihentikan” which took effect from beginning of 2012 and 2011 respectively.
 Recent DevelopmentsOn 23rd September 2014, the Indonesia house of representatives (DPR) passed the New Insurance Law. The new law updated the 1992 law in various significant areas. It aims to align the country’s regulatory framework with international best practices and to meet existing and future challenges for the industry. Key changes in the law include enhanced regulation with OJK being given broader power to monitor and supervise the activities of insurance companies. The new law also aims to boost domestic reinsurance retention and enhance local reinsurance capacity with the creation of Indonesia Re to meet local insurers’ reinsurance needs. The new reinsurer reportedly will have a paid-up capital of IDR 1.5 trillion.
 Key highlights of the new law include:
 • Local shareholding requirement - The shareholding requirements for the Indonesian legal entities that own shares in insurance company have to be directly or indirectly wholly owned by Indonesian nationals. If this is not complied, the insurance company will have to transfer ownership of shares to Indonesian nationals or undertake an IPO at the latest within five years of the promulgation of the new law. On the reported law to reduce foreign shareholdings in local Indonesian insurers, this was not included in the final draft of the bill passed by the DPR although there have been reports the government may still lower the foreign ownership limit through subsidiary government regulations.
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 • Single presence policy - Each person or legal entity can, at any time, only be a “controlling shareholder” of:
 • Life insurance company
 • General insurance company
 • Reinsurance company
 • Syariah life insurance company
 • Syariah general insurance company
 • Syariah reinsurance company
 The definition of “controlling shareholder” has not been stated in the new law, which is expected to be clarified in future OJK regulations. This compliance is expected to be met within three years of the promulgation of the new law.
 • Controller - An insurance company will now have to specify at least one controller which OJK can determine will be responsible in the event that the insurance company fails to fulfil its obligations due to the influence the controller holds over the management of the insurance company.
 • Syariah Insurance - Syariah insurance business will have to be separated as a stand-alone entity within ten years of the new law being promulgated or when the syariah component exceeds 50% of the total insurance portfolio, whichever earlier. The reason for this is due to the underlying difference in how Syariah insurance and conventional insurance works.
 • Local insurance and reinsurance capacity - Placement of insurance for any asset or ask located in Indonesia must be placed with a local insurer unless the risk is not accepted by any local insurer. The previous exception that allows a foreign entity to purchase insurance from offshore insurers is not allowed. In addition, domestic capacity should be optimized by insurers and reinsurers when providing local reinsurance coverage.
 • Policyholder protection - A new policy assurance program is now required to be implemented within three years of the promulgation of the new law.
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 Japan4th Edition, October 2014
 Exchange rate as at 1 October 2014: 1000 JPY = 9.13 USD; 1 USD = 109.52 JPY
 RegulatorFinancial Services Agency (FSA) (http://www.fsa.go.jp).
 Minimum Capital RequirementThe minimum capital requirement for both the stock insurance company and the mutual insurance association is 1b JPY. Foreign branches are required to deposit normally minimum 200m JPY in cash or securities and must hold assets in Japan in equivalence to the total of their underwriting reserves and outstanding loss reserves.
 Solvency Capital RequirementA Cabinet Office Ordinance for Partial Amendment of the Order for Enforcement of the Insurance Business Act was promulgated on 20 April 2010. The purpose of the ordinance is to introduce stricter standards for the calculation of insurance companies’ solvency margin ratios. FSA started using the standards as the benchmark for supervisory intervention with effect from 31 March 2012.
 The main effects of the new standards are summarized as follows:
 • restrictions are introduced on the inclusion of surplus portion of the insurance premium reserves and deferred tax assets in the solvency margin amount
 • the confidence level (that is, the probability of sufficiency) of each risk coefficient is raised from 90% to 95%
 • the statistical data underlying each risk coefficient has been revised
 • the basis for calculating the earthquake risk is changed from factor basis(*) to risk model basis (VaR 99.5%). ((*) the factors are derived from a universal risk model reflecting losses assuming a return of The Great Kanto Earthquake (a specific historical event equivalent to VaR 99.5%))
 • the effect of investment diversification on the risk of asset price fluctuation is tailored to each company’s portfolio
 • more rigorous risk coefficients are adopted in respect of securitized products and financial guarantee insurance
 • a credit-spread risk is created in respect of credit default swap transactions
 The formula for the computation of the solvency margin ratio is:
 (Total amount of solvency margin) / (total amount of risks X 1/2)
 (The basis of the computation as described below is effective from 31 March 2012).
 Total Amount of Solvency MarginThis is made up of the sum of the following items:
 • Total net assets
 • Price fluctuation reserve
 • Contingency reserve
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 • Catastrophe loss reserve including earthquake insurance
 • General valuation allowances for bad debts
 • Net unrealized gains/losses on securities classified as “Other securities (available for sale)” (prior to tax effect deductions)
 • 90% of latent profit on securities (100% of latent loss on securities)
 • Net unrealized gains/losses on land
 • 85% of latent profit on real estate (100% of latent loss on land)
 • Others which the Commissioner of the FSA prescribes.
 Total amount of risksThe formula for computation of the total amount of risks is: √ (R1 + R2)2 + (R3 + R4)2 + R5 + R6
 where Rs denote ordinary risk, third sector insurance risk, scheduled interest risk, asset management risk, business management risk and catastrophe risk respectively.
 The details of each risk are the following:
 R1: Ordinary insurance risk (See box below for its calculation).
 R2: Third sector insurance risk is calculated by:
 0.1*(amount of risk calculated under the stress test defined by Notification No.231 of Ministry of Finance)
 The above two risks are related to the risk that insurance claims might exceed normal predictions (excluding catastrophe risks).
 Ordinary insurance risk is calculated by:
 • For each type of insurance shown in Table 1 below, multiplying net earned premium with its corresponding risk coefficient and repeating the same for net incurred insurance claims.
 Table 1: Risk Coefficients for Ordinary Insurance Risk
 Type of InsuranceInsurance Premium Insurance Coverage
 Amount at Risk Risk Coefficient Amount at Risk Risk Coefficient
 Fire Insurance (excl. homeowner’s earthquake insurance)
 Net earned premium
 15%
 Net incurred insurance claims
 33%
 Personal Accident Insurance 14% 33%
 Auto Insurance 13% 22%
 Hull Insurance 66% 81%
 Cargo Insurance 20% 44%
 Other Insurance (excl. auto liability insurance)
 27% 41%
 • Comparing the amounts of risk calculated by using net earned premium and net incurred insurance claims then choosing the one that’s larger.
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 • And then applying them into the formula as shown below:
 Ordinary Insurance Risk Amount
 √ (1- ρ) x (a2 + b2 + c2 + d2 + e2 + f2) + ρ x (a + b + c + d + e + f )2
 Where:
 • ρ= correlation coefficient of 0.05
 • a, b, c, d, e, f are the chosen amount of risk for the following insurance types
 - Fire insurance (excl. homeowner’s earthquake insurance)
 - Personal accident insurance
 - Auto insurance
 - Hull insurance
 - Cargo insurance
 - Other insurance (excl. auto liability insurance) respectively.
 R3: Scheduled interest risk
 Risk of actual return on investment being lower than scheduled interest rate is calculated by:
 • dividing the scheduled interest rate into categories shown below, e.g. if it’s 3.5%, then divide it into first four categories
 • multiplying each categorized scheduled interest rate in the Table 2 below by the corresponding risk coefficient, e.g (1.0%-0.0%)*0.09, etc
 • summing the total of these amounts, e.g. (1.0%-0.0%)*0.09+(2.0%-1.0%)*0.3+(3.0%-2.0%)*0.6+(3.5%-3.0%)*0.8
 • multiplying this total by the balance of the underwriting reserves for the scheduled interest rate
 • and finally summing up these results
 Table 2: Scheduled Interest Rates for Property & Casualty Insurance Companies
 Scheduled Interest Rate Risk Coefficient
 0.0% - 1.0% 0.09
 1.0% - 2.0% 0.3
 2.0% - 3.0% 0.6
 3.0% - 4.0% 0.8
 4.0% - 5.0% 0.8
 5.0% - 6.0% 0.8
 > 6.0% 0.9
 R4: Asset management risk
 Risks of retained securities and other assets fluctuating in prices beyond expectations.
 • Asset management risk = (Price fluctuation risks) + (Credit risks) + (Subsidiaries risks) + (Derivative transactions risks) + (Credit spread risks) + (Reinsurance risks) + (Reinsurance recovery risks)
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 Price fluctuation risk is calculated by:
 • multiplying the respective amounts for the assets at risk appearing in Table 3 below by the corresponding risk coefficients
 • summing the total of these amounts
 • subtracting from this total an amount that reflects investment diversification effectiveness calculated on each company’s portfolio
 Price fluctuation risk is the risk that appears due to the unexpected price fluctuations of securities or other assets
 Table 3: Assets at Risk
 Assets at Risk Risk Coefficient
 Domestic stock 20%
 Foreign stock 10%
 Yen currency bonds 2%
 Foreign currency bonds, foreign currency loans 1%
 Real estate (domestic land) 10%
 Gold bullion 25%
 Trading securities 1%
 Asset including currency exchange risk 10%
 Credit risk is calculated by:
 • determining the rank of credit claim in Table 4 below if required
 • multiplying the respective amounts (appearing on the balance sheet) for the assets at risk in Table 5 below by the corresponding risk coefficients, and
 • summing up the total of these amounts
 Credit risk is the risk of being unable to collect principles and interests due to events such as the issuers’ or obligors’ bankruptcy and default of obligations.
 Table 4: Determining Rank of Credit Claim
 Rank Loans, Bonds, Deposits and Money Market TradeSecuritized Products and Re-securitized
 (Re-package) products
 Rank 1 a) Central government agencies, central banks & international bodies holding the highest credit rating
 b) Central government agencies and central banks of OECD member nations
 c) Japanese government agencies, regional public bodies and public corporations
 d) Parties with guarantees issued by the parties of (a) to (c)
 e) Policyholder loans
 Same as Loans, Bonds, Deposits and Money Market Trade
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 Rank Loans, Bonds, Deposits and Money Market TradeSecuritized Products and Re-securitized
 (Re-package) products
 Rank 2 a) Central government agencies and central bank that are not applicable to the criteria of Rank 1 (a) and (b) above and international bodies that are not applicable to the criteria of Rank 1 (a) above
 b) Government agencies, regional public bodies and public corporations of foreign nations
 c) Financial institutions of Japan and foreign nations
 d) Parties holding a credit rating of BBB
 e) Parties with guarantees issued by the parties of (a) to (d)
 f) Housing mortgage loans
 g) Credits extended secured by securities and real estate
 (h) Credits extended guaranteed by the Credit Guarantee Association
 All items not under Rank 1, and having credit rating equivalent to BBB and better
 Rank 3 a) Credits extended to parties that are not applicable to Rank 1 or 2 that do not fall into Rank 4
 Items not under Rank 1 and 2, and having credit rating equivalent to BB and better
 Rank 4 a) Receivables against bankrupt parties
 (b) Receivables that are in arrears
 (c) Receivables that in arrears for more than 3 months
 (d) Rescheduled receivables
 Items not under Rank 1, 2 and 3
 Table 5: Risk Coefficients for Assets at Risk
 Assets at Risk Rank Risk Coefficient
 Loans, Bonds & Deposits Rank 1Rank 2Rank 3Rank 4
 0%1%4%
 30%
 Securitized products Rank 1Rank 2Rank 3Rank 4
 0%1%
 14%30%
 Re-package products Rank 1Rank 2Rank 3Rank 4
 0%2%
 28%30%
 Money Market Trade 0.1% (Rank 1 to 3)30% (Rank 4)
 Credit spread risk is calculated by:
 • multiplying a notional principal of referenced obligation of each CDS protection sold by an insurance company by risk factors defined for each location where risks domicile. They are: Japan (5.6%), USA (2.9%), Europe (2.5%) and Others (5.6%)
 • summing the total of these amounts
 Credit spread risk is the risk regarding credit default swaps.
 Subsidiaries risk is calculated by:
 • multiplying the respective amounts for the assets at risk appearing in Table 6 below by the corresponding risk coefficients, and
 • summing the total of these amounts
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 Subsidiary risk is the risk of subsidiaries bankruptcy and being responsible for it as a parent company.
 Table 6: Risk Coefficients for Subsidiary Companies
 Type of Business Assets at Risk Risk Coefficient
 Domestic Companies
 Financial BusinessStocks 30%
 Loans 1.5%
 Non-financial BusinessStocks 20%
 Loans 1.0%
 Foreign Corporations
 Financial BusinessStocks 25%
 Loans 9.5%
 Non-financial BusinessStocks 15%
 Loans 9.0%
 Notwithstanding the above, subsidiary companies that correspond to Rank 4 appearing in Table 4
 Stocks 100%
 Loans 30%
 Derivative transaction risk is calculated by:
 • (Risk amount on futures transaction) + (Risk amount on option transactions) + (Risk amount on swap transactions)
 • various risk factors are applied to the respective balances to derive at the risk amount
 Reinsurance risk is calculated by:
 • multiplying sum of underwriting/claims reserve amounts reduced by reinsurance by a risk coefficient of 1%
 • Reinsurance risk is the risk of becoming not able to deduct premium/claim reserves which are subject to reinsurance contract from the total premium/claim reserves due to reinsurers’ defaults
 Reinsurance recoveries risk is calculated by:
 • multiplying credits for reinsurance by a risk coefficient of 1%
 • Reinsurance recoverable risk is risk of becoming not able to recover from reinsurance recoverable held in an insurer’s balance sheet due to reinsurers’ defaults
 R5: Business management risk
 • It’s the risk which is not applicable to any insurance risk, third sector insurance risk, scheduled interest risk and asset management risk.
 Calculated by:
 • multiplying the total of R1, R2, R3 and R4 for respective companies by the corresponding risk coefficients (as seen in Table 7 below)
 Table 7: Risk Coefficients for Calculating Business Management Risks
 Type of Company Risk Coefficient
 Companies reporting cumulative profit which is less than zero 3%
 Companies other than the above 2%
 R6: Catastrophe risk
 • Risks of the occurrence of major catastrophic losses in excess of normal expectations (such as losses for the Great Kanto Earthquake or Isewan typhoon).
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 Calculated by:
 • The larger of either the total amount of the earthquake disaster amount at risk for each type of insurance or the total of the wind/flood disaster amount at risk for each type of insurance appearing in Table 8 below.
 Table 8: Major Catastrophe Risk
 Type of Insurance Earthquake Disaster Amount at Risk Wind/Flood Disaster Amount at Risk
 Fire Insurance (excl. homeowner’s earthquake insurance)
 Estimated net claims paid based on occurrence of earthquake equivalent to the level of the Great Kanto Earthquake
 (i.e., 1 in 200 return period)
 Estimated net claims paid based on occurrence of typhoon equivalent to
 Typhoon no. 15 of 1959 (Isewan Typhoon) (i.e., 1 in 70 return period)
 Personal Accident Insurance Multiply net sum insured by estimated damage ratio
 -
 Auto Insurance Multiply net sum insured by estimated damage ratio
 Multiply net earned premium by estimated loss ratio
 Hull Insurance Multiply net sum insured by estimated damage ratio
 Multiply net sum insured by estimated damage ratio
 Cargo Insurance Multiply net sum insured by estimated damage ratio
 Multiply net earned premium by estimated loss ratio
 Other Insurance (excl. compulsory auto liability insurance)
 Multiply net sum insured by estimated damage ratio
 Multiply net earned premium by estimated loss ratio
 Homeowner’s Earthquake Insurance Limit of reserve -
 Solvency Regulation (consolidated basis)This was implemented from March 2012 by FSA. The regulation covers an insurance group under an insurance (holding) company. Accordingly, the consolidated solvency margin ratio will reflect the solvency risk of subsidiaries included in consolidated financial statements and of all financial subsidiaries (regardless of consolidations under the relevant accounting requirements). Given an insurer’s overseas expansion to diversify profit sources and reduce profit volatility, the addition of such a regulatory solvency margin ratio for an insurance group will encourage insurers to maintain financial stability.
 IFRS Status On 11 December 2009, FSA published final Cabinet Office Ordinances that allow some Japanese public companies voluntarily to start using IFRS designated by the Commissioner of the FSA in their consolidated financial statements starting from the fiscal year ending 31 March 2010.
 In October 2013, FSA revised its Cabinet Office Ordinances to encourage further application of IFRS in Japan. As of February 2014, 34 companies have either started to use IFRS or have publicly announced their intention to use IFRS as a basis for preparing consolidated financial statements as required by the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act (FIEA).
 Standalone/separate financial statements are prepared in accordance with Japanese GAAP.
 Recent DevelopmentsOn 30 June 2014, FSA announced that it would conduct field tests covering all insurance companies, with the aim of introducing economic value-based solvency regime. The field tests include trial calculations of the economic value of insurance liabilities, etc. to comprehend to what practical extent insurance companies are dealing with the calculation of insurance liabilities on an economic value basis. Findings obtained in the tests, including any practical issues, will be taken into consideration for the introduction of the economic value-based solvency regime. After the reports are collected and put together, a summary of the tests, including general tendencies and any issues identified in the process, will be made public in May 2015 (target timing).
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 The assumptions such as calculation methods, interest rates and risk factors are provided by FSA to each insurance company, details of which have not been publicly disclosed. The confidence level implied in the risk factors used in the field test is 1 in 200 years, same as Solvency II (as shown above, in the current Japanese solvency regulation, the confidence level is 1 in 20 years for risks except for catastrophe risk (R6).
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 Korea (Republic of)4th Edition, October 2014
 Exchange rate as at 1 October 2014: 1000 KRW = 0.95 USD; 1 USD = 1,054 KRW
 RegulatorTwo-tier financial supervisory system comprising the Financial Services Commission (FSC) (http://www.fsc.go.kr) and a subordinate institution called the Financial Supervisory Service (FSS) (http://english.fss.or.kr/fss/en/main.jsp).
 Minimum Capital RequirementMinimum capital requirements have been set by line of business, which are displayed in the following table, factors effective from August 2003.
 Class Capital b KRW
 Fire 10
 MAT 15
 Motor 20
 Guarantee 30
 Liability 10
 Engineering 5
 Title 5
 Personal accident 10
 Health 10
 Nursing care expenses 10
 Other business 5
 For the insurance companies, the minimum capital requirements depend on the complexity of their business portfolio. The minimum capital for a mono-line insurer writing only engineering or title insurance is 5b KRW. The minimum capital for a multiline insurer is the sum total of the capital requirements applicable to each of its authorized business lines, subject to a maximum of 30b KRW. For application of a reinsurance license, the minimum capital is at 30b KRW.
 Solvency Capital RequirementThe RBC ratio is based on available capital divided by the required capital. The ratio which has to be maintained by all insurers is to be more than 100%.
 The basis of computing the available capital is still based on the old solvency I methodology.
 The formula is as follows:
 • Available Capital = Adding Items (1) - Deducting Items (2) + Subsidiary Company (if group)’s surplus (or shortfall) in capital based on formula from FSC and percentage shareholdings of the holding company in the subsidiary company
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 Note:
 • Adding Items (1) = Contributed capital + retained earnings + capital adjustment accounts + various reserves in the capital account
 • Deducting Items (2) = Un-amortized acquisition cost + Intangible assets + Prepaid expenses + Deferred income tax credits + Estimated cash dividends for shareholders
 Required Capital The RBC system relates insurers’ capital requirements to their individual risk exposures in the five areas of insurance risk, credit risk, interest rate risk, market risk and operational risk.
 The required capital for computing the RBC ratio is calculated by:
 • √[(Insurance risk)2 + (Total of the interest rate risk and the credit risk)2 + (Market risk)2] + Operational Risk
 The insurance risk is the risk of economic loss due to mismatch between the predicted risk rate and the actual risk rate, It is broken down into Pricing Risk and Reserving Risk.
 Risk factor or loading is applied to cover the risk of companies under-pricing their insurance products or under-estimating their claims reserves. There are different loadings for different classes of business which are applied to a direct insurer’s net retained premium income. However, in the case of long-term classes, loadings are applied to net retained premium income and net claims paid where the higher of the two amounts would be used to arrive at the pricing risk.
 In the case of professional reinsurers, there are also different premium and claim reserve loadings depending on whether the assumed business is proportional with variable ceding commission, proportional with fixed ceding commission or non-proportional.
 The interest rate risk loading covers the risk of economic loss due to volatility of future market interest rates and due to mismatch of assets and liabilities duration structure. Situations can arise where the duration of insurance liability is longer than the duration of the interest bearing assets. Hence if interest rates fall, this will result in a diminishing net assets situation.
 It is calculated as:
 (Exposure of assets X Effective duration of assets X Interest Rate Factor) - (Exposure of liabilities X Effective duration of liabilities X Interest Rate Factor)
 Risk Exposures:
 • Asset
 • B/S Balance for Interest sensitive assets
 • (AFS/HTM bond, Loans, Cash & Deposits)
 • Liability
 • Net Level Premium reserve
 The credit risk loading covers insolvency and default risks in respect of loans, investments and reinsurance recoverables.
 Capital provisions (expressed as a percentage of ceded premiums and loss reserves) for reinsurance recoverables are based on the credit rating of the reinsurance counter-party. The current RBC system does not differentiate between recoverables due from resident and non-resident reinsurers.
 The market risk loading covers the risk of volatility in equity positions, interest rate positions, foreign exchange positions and commodity investment positions.
 The operational risk factor is applied to cover risks arising from other operational risks not covered in other risk components.
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 IFRS Status The Korean Accounting Standards Board (KASB) has adopted IFRS and referred to as IFRS as there is no modification to date.
 Listed companies in Korea, unlisted financial institutions and state-owned companies are required to adopt IFRS. For unlisted companies, they are permitted to adopt it.
 Recent DevelopmentsNil
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 Macau 4th Edition, October 2014
 Exchange rate as at 1 October 2014: 1 MOP = 0.12 USD; 1 USD = 7.86 MOP
 RegulatorAutoridade Monetaria e Cambial de Macau (AMCM) (http://www.amcm.gov.mo).
 Minimum Capital RequirementThe minimum share capital of an insurer shall not be less than 15m patacas for the carrying on of non-life business. For non-life reinsurance license the minimum capital requirement is 100m Patacas.
 At the time of formation, 50% of the share capital shall have to be realized in cash and deposited in favor of AMCM with a credit institution authorized to operate in the Territory, with an express declaration of the amount subscribed by each shareholder, and such deposit may only be withdrawn after commencement of insurance activity and authorization of AMCM.
 The remaining 50% of the share capital shall have to be realized within a maximum period of 180 days from the date of the deed of constitution.
 Solvency Capital RequirementThe required margin of solvency for non-life business shall be determined in terms of annual gross premium income recorded during the preceding year, net of returns and cancellations, in accordance with the following table.
 Gross Premium Income Amount of Margin of Solvency
 Less than 10m patacas 5m Patacas
 Equal to or more than 10m patacas but less than 20m patacas 50% of the said income in that year
 Equal to or more than 20m patacas The aggregate of 10m patacas and 25% of the amount by which the said income in that year exceeds 20m patacas
 Where an insurer registers an abnormal loss ratio during the preceding three consecutive years or during any three years of the preceding five years, the margin of solvency shall be double the amounts calculated in accordance with the table in the preceding paragraph.
 IFRS StatusMacau has begun to selectively adopt individual IFRS as Macau Accounting Standards (MAS), compulsory on or after January 2007. However full adoption of IFRS is not being planned and further adoption will only be on a case by case basis.
 Recent DevelopmentsAMCM modified certain admitted assets items for more prudent calculation of margin of solvency.
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 Malaysia 4th Edition, October 2014
 Exchange rate as at 1 October 2014: 1 MYR = 0.30 USD; 1 USD = 3.28 MYR
 RegulatorBank Negara Malaysia (BNM) (www.bnm.gov.my).
 Other insurance and reinsurance related entities set up in Labuan Internal Business Financial Centers (http://www.labuanibfc.my) are regulated separately under the Labuan Financial Services Authority (LFSA) (http://www.lfsa.gov.my).
 Minimum Capital RequirementUnder Bank Negara Malaysia
 (Re)insurers and Takaful operators are required to have a minimum paid-up capital of 100m MYR.
 Licensed foreign insurers other than a licensed foreign professional reinsurer must also maintain in Malaysia a surplus of assets over liabilities of an amount not less than the required minimum paid-up share capital.
 Under Labuan Financial Services Authority
 Offshore insurers in Labuan have a paid-up capital/working funds requirement of:
 • For a general insurance and Takaful business license: 7.5m MYR or its equivalent in any foreign currency
 • For a reinsurance and retakaful business license: 10m MYR or its equivalent in any foreign currency
 • For a captive license: 0.3m MYR or 0.5m MYR, or its equivalent in any foreign currency, depending on the type of captive
 Solvency Capital RequirementInsurers regulated under Bank Negara Malaysia
 Previously, only conventional (re)insurers are subject to the Risk Based Capital Framework. This is now applied to Takaful operators from 1 January 2014..
 Under the RBC framework, insurers are required to determine their capital adequacy ratio (CAR).
 CAR = Total Capital Available (TCA)/ Total Capital Required (TCR) x 100%
 TCA = the aggregate of an insurer’s tier 1 capital (such as issued and paid-up ordinary shares) and tier 2 capital (such as cumulative irredeemable preference shares) less deductions from capital (such as goodwill and intangible assets)
 TCR = Max [surrender value capital charges, ∑ (credit risk capital charges + market risk capital charges + insurance liability capital charges + operational risk capital charges)]
 For takaful operators, the formula for computing CAR is the same as conventional (re)insurers except for the computation of TCA and TCR due to accounting for Takaful requirements.
 TCA = Capital Available Shareholders’ Fund + Min [ Capital Available Takaful Fund i , 130% of Max ( Surrender value capital charges Takaful Fund i , Capital Required Takaful Fund i ) ]
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 TCR = Max [ Surrender value capital chargesTakaful Fund i , ∑ (credit risk capital charges + market risk capital charges + takaful liabilities risk capital charges) + Max [ Surrender value capital chargesShareholders’ Fund , ∑ (credit risk capital charges + market risk capital charges + expense liabilities risk capital charges + operational risk capital charges) ]
 The individual risk components in the computation of TCA and TCR are as follows:
 • Credit risk capital charges aim to mitigate risks of losses resulting from asset defaults, related losses of income, or unwillingness of counterparty to fully meet its contractual financial obligations.
 • Credit Risk = ∑ [(exposure to counterparty X credit risk charge)]
 Risk charges for counterparties and debt obligations
 Counterparty or debt obligations Risk Charge
 a) the Federal Government of Malaysia, Bank Negara Malaysia, the federal government or the central bank of a G10 country and recognized multilateral development banks (MDBs)
 0%
 b) Cagamas in respect of its obligations or that issued by its subsidiaries prior to 4 September 2004, Cagamas Covered Bonds and Covered Sukuk Wakalah
 0.8%
 c) State government of Malaysia and the federal government or the central bank of non-G10 countries 1.6%
 d) Corporations and other organizations with the following rating categories:4. One5. Two 6. Three 7. Four 8. Five
 1.6%2.8%
 4%6%
 12%
 e) Debt facilities with original maturity of 1 year or less and with the following rating categories:1. One 2. Two 3. Three 4. Four
 1.6%4%8%
 12%
 f) Individual person1. Staff of the insurer 2. Other individuals (except for policy loans)
 4%12%
 g) Policy loans 0%
 Insurers may recognise a lower credit risk capital charge for debt obligations if the insurer holds certain types of credit risk mitigants (CRM), namely, eligible collateral against the debt obligations, or if the obligations are guaranteed by recognized guarantors.
 In order to achieve capital relief for the use of CRM, the following minimum conditions must be fulfilled:
 • all documentation used in the transactions must be binding on all parties and legally enforceable in all relevant jurisdictions
 • sufficient assurance from legal counsel has been obtained with respect to the legal enforceability of the documentation, and
 • periodic reviews are undertaken to confirm the ongoing enforceability of the documentation
 Risk charges for debt obligations secured by properties
 Types of properties Risk Charge
 a) Residential properties• LTV< 80%
 • 80% < LTV < 90%
 2.8%
 4%
 (b) Other types of properties• LTV< 80%
 • 80% < LTV < 90%
 5.6%
 8%
 (c) Abandoned properties 12%
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 Investments in structured products are exposed to counterparty credit risk charges, where the risk charge is determined based on the credit rating of the product offeror. The risk charge is applicable to the entire marked-to-market value of the investments.
 Risk charges for other assets
 Type of Exposure Risk Charge
 a) Cash (including certificate of deposits or comparable instruments) in hand and bank deposits 26 with financial institutions licensed under the Banking and Financial Institutions Act 1989, the Islamic Banking Act 1983 or prescribed under the Development Financial Institutions Act 2002
 0%
 b) Deposits with other banking institutions with the following ratings categories: 1. One 2. Two 3. Three 4. Four 5. Five
 1.6%2.8%
 4%6%
 12%
 c) Credit exposures to (re)insurers licensed under the Act and qualifying reinsurers 1.6%
 d) Credit exposures to (re)insurers other than those licensed under the Act and qualifying (re)insurers, with the following rating categories:
 1. One 2. Two 3. Three 4. Four 5. Five
 1.6%2.8%
 4%6%
 12%
 e) Outstanding premiums, agent balances and other receivables due from:1. Other licensees under the Act or agents2. Others
 4%6%
 F) Other assets 8%
 Market risk capital charges aim to mitigate risks of losses resulting from reductions in the market value of assets due to exposures to equity, interest rates, property and currency risks; non parallel movements between the value of liabilities and the value of assets backing the liabilities due to interest rate movements; and concentration of exposures to particular counterparties or asset classes.
 Market Risk = ∑ [(market exposures X market risk charge)]
 Risk charge for equity exposures
 Equity Instruments Risk Charge
 a) Listed on the Main Market of Bursa Malaysia or listed on the primary board of recognized stock exchanges in a G10 country
 20%
 b) Listed on recognized stock exchanges other than those mentioned in (a) 30%
 c) FTSE Bursa Malaysia (FBM) KLCI, FBM Top-100 Index, FBM Hijrah Shariah Index or the indicative index of the recognized stock exchanges in a G10 country
 16%
 d) FBM Mid-70 Index or other stock market indices 25%
 e) Unlisted or private equity (including venture capital) 35%
 A direct position in equity which is matched by opposite positions in equity derivatives, and which meet the requirements in the Revised Guidelines on Derivatives for Insurer, may be fully offset and only the absolute net position subject to the equity risk charge.
 Risk charge for investment in immovable property
 Property Investments Risk Charge
 a) Self-occupied properties 8%
 b) Other property and property-related investments 16%
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 Interest rate mismatch risks arise from exposures to interest rate related assets and liabilities such as debt securities, commercial papers, etc. The capital charge to address interest rate risks are reduced to the extent that the weighted average duration of the exposures in interest rate related assets match the weighted average duration of the insurance liabilities.
 For general insurance funds, the computation method is based on summing up of the individual net capital charge positions (net value of all positions in interest rate related exposure for each maturity band applied with risk charges, ranging from 0% to 8%)
 An insurance fund which has exposures in currencies which are different from that of the liabilities will be subjected to a currency risk charge of 8% on the net open position. The capital charge is in addition to the credit and market risk charges.
 Insurers dealing in options, derivatives, collective investment schemes and structured products are also exposed to market risk capital charge.
 Aggregate investments or exposures to individual counterparties in excess of the Investment and Individual Counterparty Limits will be subjected to 100% asset concentration risk capital charge.
 Insurance liabilities risk capital charges aim to address risks of underestimation of the insurance liabilities and adverse claims experience.
 Insurance Liability = ∑ [value of unexpired risk reserves X risk charge + value of claims liability X risk charge]
 Risk charge applicable for
 Class Claims LiabilitiesURR @ 75% Confidence
 level
 1 Aviation 30% 45%
 2 Bonds 20% 30%
 3 Cargo 25% 37.5%
 4 Contractor’s All Risks & Engineering 25% 37.5%
 5 Fire 20% 30%
 6 Liabilities 30% 45%
 7 Marine Hull 30% 45%
 8 Medical and Health 25% 37.5%
 9 Motor “Act” 25% 37.%
 10 Motor “Others” 20% 30%
 11 Offshore Oil & Gas related 20% 30%
 12 Personal Accident 20% 30%
 13 Workmen’s Compensation & Employer’s Liability 25% 37.5%
 14 Others 20% 30%
 Operational risk capital charges aim to mitigate the risk of losses from inadequate or failed internal processes, people, and systems.
 Operational Risk = 1% of total assets
 The following are capital charges which apply to Takaful operators:
 Capital Charges for General Takaful Liabilities
 This capital charge aims to address risks of under-estimation of the general takaful liabilities and adverse claims experience, over and above the amount of provision already provided for at the 75% confidence level.
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 General Takaful Liabilities:
 [ Value of claims liabilities i X risk charge i ] + [ Value of provision for unexpired risk i X risk charge i ]
 Where:
 – "i" refers to the different classes of general takaful business, and
 – "Claims liabilities" and "Provision for unexpired risk (URR)" refers to the value determined at 75% confidence level.
 Capital Charges for Family Takaful Liabilities
 This capital charge aim to address the risk of under-estimation of the family takaful liabilities and adverse claims experience, over and above the amount of provision already provided for at the 75% confidence level.
 FCC = ( V* – Value of family takaful liabilities )
 Where:
 – "V*" is the adjusted best estimate value of family takaful liabilities computed using the stress factors stipulated in Appendix V, and
 – "Value of family takaful liabilities" as determined at 75% confidence level.
 Capital Charges for Shareholders’ Fund Expense Liabilities
 This capital charge aims to address the risk of under-estimation of expense liabilities and adverse experience of the expenses of the shareholders' fund, over and above the amount of provisions already provided for at the 75% level of confidence.
 ECC = Max [ 0 , ( Ve* i – Value of provision for unexpired expense risk i ) ]
 Where:
 – "i" refers to the different classes of general takaful business;
 – "Ve*" refers to the adjusted best estimate value of provision for unexpired expense risk (UER) computed using stress factor (refer to table used in the computation of insurance liabilities risk capital charges above); and
 – "UER" refers to the value determined at 75% confidence level.
 Both insurer and takaful operators’ CAR may not go below 130%; otherwise it will face supervisory action, which may include business restriction and/or requirement for restructuring.
 Insurers regulated under Labuan Financial Services Authority (LFSA)
 • For the computation of margin of solvency, every Labuan insurer, including captive insurance business, shall ensure that the realizable value of its assets exceeds the amount of its liabilities by a margin stipulated by the Authority.
 • For a general insurance and Takaful business license: 7.5m MYR or 20% of net premium income of the preceding year, whichever greater.
 • For a reinsurance and retakaful business license: 10m MYR or 20% of net premium income of the preceding year, whichever greater.
 For a captive license: it is required to maintain at all times, a surplus of assets over its liabilities, which is equivalent to or more than its amounts of its working fund (depending on the kind of captive license), or 20% of its net premium income for the preceding year in respect of its general business, whichever is greater.
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 IFRS Status On 17 November 2011, the MASB issued a new MASB approved accounting framework, the Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards (MFRS Framework), which is a fully IFRS-compliant framework and equivalent to IFRS. The MFRS Framework comprises Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) that are effective on 1 January 2012. Going forward, MASB plans to adopt all new or amended IFRS.
 Financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with the MFRS are required to include an explicit and unreserved statement of compliance with IFRS.
 The relevant accounting standard on insurance contracts is MFRS 4 Insurance Contracts.
 Recent DevelopmentsIn Labuan, the current solvency capital requirement is based on retained premium, similar to what China and Hong Kong currently have. The regulator has revealed its plan to migrate to the RBC solvency regime. Consultation paper of Insurance Capital Adequacy Framework was issued in January 2014 and the regulator aims to start the parallel run implementation in 2017 and full implementation in 2018 for traditional insurers. The timeline for takaful will lag by one year.
 The new solvency requirement will cover multiple risks, including insurance risk, asset risk, operational risk, concentration risk, and others. The regulator has gathered opinions from market participants and will introduce updated guidelines soon.

Page 53
                        

Aon Benfield 53
 Myanmar2nd Edition, October 2014
 Exchange rate as at 1 October 2014: 1000 MMK = 0.99 USD; 1 USD = 975.12 MMK
 RegulatorThe Insurance Business Supervisory Board under the direction of the Ministry of Finance and Revenue regulates the insurance industry in Myanmar.
 Minimum Capital RequirementMinimum paid up capital requirements in Myanmar are:
 • Life insurers: 6b MMK
 • Non Life Insurers: 40b MMK
 • Composite insurers: 47b MMK
 Solvency Capital RequirementNil
 IFRS StatusThe Myanmar Accounting Council issued 29 new Myanmar Accounting Standards and 8 new Myanmar Financial Reporting Standards on 5 June 2010. These standards were notified in the Official Gazette with effect from 4 January 2011.
 Plans are ongoing to update the standards to reflect new and amended standards issued by IASB since 4 January 2011.
 Recent Developments Nil
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 New Zealand5th Edition, March 2015
 Exchange rate as at 1 March 2015: 1 NZD = 0.75 USD; 1 USD = 1.33 NZD
 RegulatorFinancial Markets Authority (FMA) (http://www.fma.govt.nz) & The Reserve Bank (RB) (http://www.rbnz.govt.nz).
 The current insurance framework was introduced under the Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010, which received the Royal Assent on 7 September 2010. Amongst other provisions, the legislation requires all insurance providers with a physical presence in New Zealand to be licensed by the RB. The act also introduced minimum capital and capital adequacy standards. Non-life insurers are still required to obtain a rating from an approved rating agency.
 On 1 May 2011, following the successful passage of the Financial Markets Authority Act 2011, the Financial Markets Authority (FMA) commenced operations. The FMA is a super-regulator which, in conjunction with the Reserve Bank, has responsibility for regulating the financial sector
 Minimum Capital RequirementAccording to “Solvency Standard for Non-life Insurance Business” issued by RB in October 2011 (with subsequent amendments in May 2012), the minimum capital requirement is 3m NZD.
 Solvency Capital RequirementAn insurer must at all times maintain actual solvency capital in excess of minimum solvency capital (MSC) to the extent laid down by the solvency standard. Actual solvency capital is the difference between capital (as defined) and deductions from capital (as defined). Solvency capital for a licensed foreign insurer in New Zealand is the excess of the branch’s assets over its liabilities. The minimum amount of the MSC is 1m NZD for a captive and 3m NZD for any other type of insurer.
 An insurer’s MSC is the sum of the capital charges appropriate for its insurance risk, catastrophe risk, asset risk, and reinsurance recovery risk.
 • Insurance Risk Capital Charge
 The Insurance Risk Capital Charge is the total of the Underwriting Risk Capital Charge and the Run-off Risk Capital Charge.
 The Underwriting Risk Capital Charge (determined by multiplying the Premium Liabilities by the Underwriting Risk Capital Factors in the following table and adding the Premium Liabilities Adjustment as defined in the standard) is intended to reflect the risk to the licensed insurer of writing unprofitable insurance business. To some extent this charge is also intended to reflect the exposure of the licensed insurer to operational risk, although it is not a substitute for adequate management of operational risk.
 The Run-off Risk Capital Charge (determined by multiplying the Net Outstanding Claims Liability by the Run-off Risk Capital Factors in the following table and adding the Outstanding Claim Liability Adjustment (as defined in the standard) is intended to reflect the risk to the licensed insurer of inadequate provision being made for outstanding claim liabilities, and includes any adjustment to the valuation of liabilities to bring them to a common basis.
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 Class of Insurance Business Underwriting Risk Capital Factor Run-off Risk Capital Factor
 Domestic property 14% 9%
 Private motor 14% 9%
 Commercial property 16% 11%
 Commercial motor 14% 9%
 Liability classes 22% 15%
 Marine 16% 11%
 Health and Personal Accident 16% 11%
 Travel 14% 9%
 Other 16% 11%
 Catastrophe Risk Capital ChargeThe Catastrophe Risk Capital Charge is intended to protect the insurer’s solvency position from potential exposure to unexpected large or extreme losses arising from one or more events including (but not limited to) earthquake, flood, or storm that may result in claims on more than one insurance contract. This applies mainly to property insurers, although insurers with no such exposures could also be exposed to such unexpected large losses.
 The Probable Maximum Loss (“PML”) arising from catastrophes used in the calculation of the charges, is the greater of the following:
 • The projected insurance losses incurred by the licensed insurer in respect of a major earthquake event affecting Wellington (defined as everywhere within a 50 kilometer radius from the Beehive)
 • The projected insurance losses incurred by the licensed insurer in respect of a major earthquake affecting any place other than Wellington, or
 • The projected insurance losses incurred by the licensed insurer in respect of non-earthquake extreme event occurring anywhere within New Zealand or elsewhere, calibrated to a minimum loss return period of 1 in 250 years
 The insurance losses referred to in (a) and (b) above are subject to transitionary arrangements moving progressively to a maximum calibration of 1 in 1000 years. The catastrophe risk capital charge is the net cost (after reinsurance recoverable amounts) to the insurer based on the larger of the amounts mentioned above, plus any gap or shortfall in the reinsurance cover, plus the cost of one reinstatement premium for its full catastrophe reinsurance program.
 Asset Risk Capital ChargeThe asset risk capital charge is intended to reflect the exposure of the insurer to losses on its investment assets. Asset risk capital factors (expressed as a percentage of asset values in the relevant asset class) range from 0.5% for cash and sovereign debt to 25% for listed equities and 35% for unlisted equities.
 Asset Class Asset Risk Capital Factor
 Cash and Sovereign Debt 0.5%
 AA rated fixed interest <1 year 1%
 AA rated fixed interest >1 year 2%
 A rated fixed interest 4%
 Unpaid premiums <6 months 4%
 Deferred Acquisition Cost 5%
 BBB rated fixed interest 6%
 Unrated Local Authority Debt and Third Party Claims Recoveries 8%
 Other fixed interest and short term unpaid premiums 15%
 Off Balance Sheet Exposures not covered elsewhere 20%
 Listed equity & Trusts and Property , plant and equipment 25%
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 Asset Class Asset Risk Capital Factor
 Unlisted equity, unlisted trusts 35%
 Any other assets 40%
 Assets incurring full capital charge 100%
 An additional concentration risk capital charge may apply if individual asset or counterparty exposures exceed specified percentages of total assets.
 Foreign Currency Risk Capital ChargeIn order to provide against the risk of a mismatch between assets and liabilities expressed in different currencies, a capital charge of 22% must be applied to the net open foreign exchange position of any currency apart from the NZD.
 Interest Rate Risk Capital ChargeThere is also an interest rate risk where a charge is calculated by reference to fixed interest-bearing assets and fixed interest-bearing liabilities, which is revalued using a 175 basis point change (upshock and downshock). The greater of the adverse net revaluation upshock and downshock impact is the Interest Rate Capital Charge.
 Reinsurance Recovery Risk Capital ChargeThe reinsurance recovery risk capital charge is intended to reflect an insurer’s exposure to reinsurer counterparty risk, and is expressed as a percentage of reinsurance recoverables varying with the financial strength rating of each reinsurer:
 S&P/Fitch rating AM Best rating Moody’s rating Capital charge
 AAA A++ Aaa 2%
 AA- to AA+ A+ Aa3 to Aa1 2%
 A- to A+ A- A A3 to A1 4%
 BBB- to BBB+ B+ B++ Baa3 to Baa1 10% up to a 20% proportion and 20% above that
 Below or unrated Below or unrated Below or unrated 20% up to a 10% proportion and 40% above that
 An insurer must submit an annual solvency return attested by two directors to the Reserve Bank within five months of its financial year-end. This must be audited by the insurer’s auditor and accompanied by a financial condition report by the appointed actuary. Insurers must also submit interim financial statements and solvency returns for the first half of each accounting period within five months of the end of such period.
 Insurers must disclose their latest solvency ratio (the ratio of their actual solvency capital to their minimum solvency capital) on their websites.
 IFRS StatusNew Zealand has adopted IFRS. The standards are referred to as New Zealand equivalents to IFRS (NZ-IFRS).These are in identical wording as IFRS. The relevant accounting standard on insurance contracts is NZ- IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts, which has detailed appendices to IFRS 4 to reflect local legislative or regulatory requirements.
 Recent Developments In December 2014 the Reserve Bank issued a set of Insurance Solvency Standards. The new standards commence on 1 January 2015, except for certain provisions relating to reinsurance within the Solvency Standard for Life Insurance Business 2014.
 The standards are reissued mainly for updated treatment of guarantees and enhanced disclosure of solvency margin information.
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 Pakistan4th Edition, October 2014
 Exchange rate as at 1 October 2014: 100 PKR = 0.97 USD; 1 USD = 101.72 PKR
 RegulatorInsurance Division of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) (http://www.secp.gov.pk).
 Minimum Capital Requirement The minimum capital requirement is 300m PKR for non-life companies and general Takaful operators. Each insurer shall make and maintain a deposit with the State Bank of Pakistan a specified minimum amount either in cash or approved securities, or a hybrid. Currently this specified amount is the higher of 10m PKR and 10% of the insurer’s paid up capital, or such amount as may be prescribed by SECP. Separate companies are required to carry out life and non-life insurance business in Pakistan as composite insurance is not allowed.
 Solvency Capital RequirementNon-life insurers are required to have admissible assets in excess of their liabilities of an amount greater than or equal to the minimum solvency requirement. The minimum solvency requirement is the greatest of the following:
 • 50m PKR in excess of liabilities*
 • 20% of the net premium, subject to a maximum deduction of 50% reinsurance share
 • 20% of the sum of unexpired risks plus outstanding claims
 *The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has made amendments to the solvency regime for the insurance companies to strengthen their financial position and reduce the risk of volatility in the prices of certain assets. The changes in the solvency regime call for non-life insurance companies to increase the value of their admissible assets in a phase-wise manner. The changes in the solvency regime calls for non-life insurance companies to increase the value of their admissible assets from 50m PKR by December 2011 to 100m PKR by December 2012, 125m PKR by December 2013 and by the end of year 2014 the net admissible assets have to be 150m PKR.
 IFRS Status Pakistan has adopted most but not all IFRS as issued by the IASB. Implementation of IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts is applicable for all insurance companies in Pakistan.
 Recent DevelopmentsSECP began to allow conventional companies to underwrite takaful products after obtaining authorisation as “Window Takaful Operator” under the Takaful Rules 2012, which is expected to heat up competition with 20-25 new takaful window operators by 2015.
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 Papua New Guinea4th Edition, October 2014
 Exchange rate as at 1 October 2014: 1 PGK = 0.39 USD; 1 USD = 2.42 PGK
 RegulatorOffice of Insurance Commissioner (OIC) is the supervisory body that administers the Insurance Act 1995 which regulates the General Insurance Industry. The Insurance Commissioner is appointed by and responsible to the Ministry of Treasury.
 Minimum Capital RequirementThe minimum capital requirement is 2m PGK for a non-life insurer for a non-life insurer and 20m PGK for a reinsurer. On top of that, a licensed non-life insurer must maintain a deposit with the OIC of 0.3m PGK for an insurer and reinsurer.
 Solvency Capital RequirementRisk based capital (RBC) became universally applied in Papua New Guinea in 2010.
 A minimum capital of 2m PGK remains a primary requirement.
 The formula for the minimum capital requirement:
 Liability Risk Charge + Asset Risk Capital Charge + Excessive Exposure Risk Capital Charge
 Liability Risk Capital Charge Determined by applying fixed factors to an insurer’s estimates of its insurance liabilities which comprise outstanding claims liability (including incurred but not reported claims provision) and premiums liability.
 Asset Risk Capital Charge Determined by applying fixed factors to the market values of an insurer’s assets.
 Excessive Risk Capital Charge Determined based on a company’s exposure to any single risk.
 IFRS Status The Companies Act 1997 (The Act) established the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) of Papua New Guinea. The ASB fully complies with the International Accounting Standards which means that companies are required to report according to IFRS. In 2000, IFRS became a requirement for banks and financial institution as an accounting standard.
 Recent DevelopmentsThe 1995 Insurance Act is currently under review, where the OIC has launched a public consultation exercise through a discussion paper to consider changes to the Act. The revised Act is expected to be in force in mid to late 2015.
 The new Insurance Contracts Act is in its final draft form and expected to be enacted in mid to late 2015.
 The Complaints Tribunal (part of the Insurance Act requirements) is in its final stage of drafting and being reviewed by the OIC and Council and is expected to be in force in mid-2015.
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 Philippines5th Edition, March 2015
 Exchange rate as at 1 March 2015: 1 PHD = 0.02 USD; 1 USD = 43.95 PHP
 RegulatorThe insurance supervisory authority is known as the Insurance Commission (IC) (http://www.insurance.gov.ph).
 It is a government agency under the aegis of the Department of Finance.
 Minimum Capital RequirementThe following table is the new net worth requirements for current insurers, following the recent gazette of the Republic Act No. 10607 on 15 August 2013, to amend the Insurance Code of the Philippines:
 Timeline Networth
 By 30 June 2013 250m PHP
 By 30 June 2016 550m PHP
 By 30 June 2019 900m PHP
 By 30 June 2022 1.3b PHP
 Statutory net worth includes the company’s paid-up capital, retained earnings, unimpaired surplus and revaluation of assets as may be approved by the insurance commissioner.
 For new non-life insurers planning to engage in business in Philippines, the minimum paid up capital of 1b PHP applies.
 For insurers engaging in solely reinsurance business, the capitalization is at a minimum of 3b PHP paid in cash, where at least 50% is paid up capital and the remaining portion of at least 400m PHP from contributed surplus.
 Solvency Capital RequirementRisk based capital (RBC) requirements were introduced in 2006 and are complementary to the minimum capital requirements. Insurance Memorandum Circular No 7-2006.
 The RBC requirements include fixed income securities (R1), equities (R2), credit risk (R3), loss reserves (R4), and net written premiums (R5)
 RBC Requirement = √ (R12+ R22 + (0.5 * R3)2 + (0.5 * R3 + R4)2 + R52)
 There is a minimum RBC ratio of 100%, which is calculated by dividing the company’s net worth by the RBC requirement.
 If the RBC ratio approaches the minimum and fails to meet the required level then increasing severity of action is required to rectify the situation.
 Companies are required at all times to maintain a margin of solvency in excess of the value of their admitted assets exclusive of paid-up capital/statutory deposits, over their liabilities, unearned premium, and reinsurance reserves in the Philippines, of at least 10% of the total amount of their net premium written during the preceding calendar year.
 This margin must be no less than 0.5m PHP. The shortfall has to be made up in cash within 15 days or the insurance commissioner can revoke the license.
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 RBC Ratio Event Description of required action
 100% to 125% Trend Test Company to take appropriate action to rectify situation
 75% to 100%Company action
 Company to submit RBC rectification plan and financial projection Company to take appropriate action to implement plan
 50% to 75% Regulatory action IC authorized to examine company and issue regulatory orders as necessary
 35% to 50% Authorized control IC authorized to take control of the company, if deemed necessary
 Less than 35% Mandatory control IC required to take control of the company
 IFRS StatusIn adopting IFRS as Philippines Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS), various modifications were made to IFRS. Insurance companies are allowed to use another comprehensive set of accounting principles (also described as Philippine Financial Reporting Standards). The relevant accounting standard for insurance contracts is PFRS4 (Insurance Contracts).
 Recent DevelopmentsIn September 2014 the Insurance Commission issued Circular Letter No. 2014-42, “Rules and Regulations on Reinsurance Transactions”. According to this new regulation, a non-life insurance company doing business in the Philippines, whether foreign or domestic, may accept reinsurance only of such risks and retains risks on any one subject of insurance in an amount not exceeding twenty percent of its networth. The regulation also states that non insurance company shall cede all or part of any risk situated in the Philippines by way of reinsurance directly to any foreign insurers not authorized to do business in the Philippines unless such foreign insurer or, if the services of a nonresident brokers is utilized, such non-resident reinsurer/brokers is represented by a resident agent duly registered with the Insurance Commission.
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 Singapore4th Edition, October 2014
 Exchange rate as at 1 October 2014: 1 SGD = 0.78 USD; 1 USD = 1.27 SGD
 RegulatorMonetary Authority of Singapore (MAS) (www.mas.gov.sg).
 Minimum Capital RequirementThe paid up capital requirement for direct insurers concerned with investment-linked policies only or short-term accident and health policies only is 5m SGD. For any other type of direct insurer the requirement is 10m SGD. For reinsurers, the requirement is 25m SGD.
 These amounts apply to both domestic and foreign companies. For a captive insurer, the minimum capital requirement is 0.4m SGD.
 Solvency Capital RequirementSection 18 (1) (a) of the Insurance Act states that the fund solvency requirement in respect of an insurance fund established and maintained by a registered insurer under the Act shall at all times be such that the financial resources of the fund are not less than the total risk requirement of the fund.
 For the purposes of Section 18 (1) (b) of the act, the capital adequacy requirement of a registered insurer shall at all times be such that the financial resources of the insurer are not less than whichever is the higher of:
 The sum of:
 • the aggregate of the total risk requirement of all insurance funds established and maintained by the insurer under the Act, and
 • where the insurer is incorporated in Singapore, the total risk requirement arising from the assets and liabilities of the insurer that do not belong to any insurance fund established and maintained under the Act, or
 • A minimum amount of 5m SGD
 A registered insurer shall immediately notify MAS when it becomes aware that:
 • it has failed, or is likely to fail, to comply with the fund solvency requirements or capital adequacy requirements as described above, or
 • a financial resources warning event has occurred or is likely to occur
 The financial resources warning event means an event where the financial resources are less than 120% of the amount calculated in accordance with the higher of the two conditions in computing capital adequacy requirements as described above.
 For a reinsurance company, SIF business is subject to the risk-based capital requirement. For its Offshore Insurance Fund (OIF) business, assets must be maintained in the fund that is not less than the value of the liabilities of the fund.
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 For a captive insurer in respect of Singapore Insurance Fund (SIF) business, the fund solvency requirement shall be not less than the “GSIF amount”, whichever is the highest of:
 • 0.4m SGD, or
 • 20% of the net premium income of that fund in the previous accounting period, or
 • 20% of the loss reserves for that fund at the end of the preceding accounting period
 In respect of Offshore Insurance Fund (OIF) business, assets must be maintained in the fund which is not less than the value of the liabilities of the fund.
 The capital adequacy requirement of a captive insurer shall be not less than the sum of 0.4m SGD and the GSIF amount as described above.
 Calculation of Total Risk Requirement
 Total Risk Requirement (TRR) =
 Component 1 (C1) + Component 2 (C2) + Component 3 (C3)
 Insurance Risks Concentration RisksMarket RisksCredit RisksRisks arising from mismatch, in terms of interest rate sensitivity & currency exposure of the assets and liabilities of the insurer
 The TRR of a registered insurer shall be the aggregate of the total risk requirements of every insurance fund established and maintained by the insurer under the Insurance Act (Act) or in the case where the insurer is a registered insurer incorporated in Singapore, the total risk requirement arising from assets and liabilities that do not belong to any insurance fund established and maintained under the Act (including assets and liabilities of any of the insurer’s branches located outside Singapore).
 In the calculation of the total risk requirement, an insurer shall not include the following items:
 • in the case of a reinsurer incorporated outside of Singapore, any insurance fund established and maintained under the Act by a reinsurer in respect of offshore policies, and
 • in the case of a reinsurer incorporated in Singapore, the C2 and C3 requirements:
 • of any insurance fund established and maintained under the Act in respect of offshore policies, and
 • arising from the assets and liabilities of any of its branches located outside of Singapore
 Computation of C1 Requirement Calculated as the sum of:
 • Premium liability risk requirement
 • Claim liability risk requirement
 For each volatility category (see Table 1 and 1a below), the premium liability risk requirement for that category is:
 • The product of:
 • The premium liability risk factor for that volatility category (see Table 2 below)
 • Unexpired risk reserves, less the premium liability relating to that volatility category, or
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 • zero, whichever is the higher.
 Table 1: Volatility Categories
 Volatility Category Business Lines - Singapore Insurance Fund Business Lines - Offshore Insurance Fund
 Low a) Personal accidentb) Healthc) Fire
 -
 Medium (a) Marine and aviation – cargo(b) Motor(c) Work injury compensation(d) Bonds(e) Engineering construction all risk/erection all risk(f) Credit (g) Mortgage(h) Others – non-liability class
 a) Marine & aviation - cargob) Propertyc) Credit or political risk
 High a) Marine & aviation - hullb) Professional indemnityc) Public liabilityd) Others-Liability class
 a) Marine & aviation - hull and liabilityb) Casualty and others (including mortgage) but excludes credit or political risk
 Table 1a: Volatility Categories (Political Risk)
 Volatility Category Domicile of the risk–in Singapore Domicile of the risk–outside Singapore
 Low Political Risk
 High Political Risk
 Table 2: Premium Liability Risk Factors
 Volatility Category Premium Liability Risk Factors
 Low 124%
 Medium 130%
 High 136%
 The premium liability risk requirement of the insurance fund shall be the aggregate of the premium liability risk requirements for each volatility category.
 For each volatility category (see Table 1 above), the claim liability risk requirement for that category is:
 • The product of:
 • The claim liability risk factor for that volatility category (see Table 3 below)
 • Claim liabilities relating to that volatility category, excluding such claim liabilities arising from any policy which the maximum loss that may be incurred under the policy is already provided for, less the claim liabilities relating to that volatility category (excluding such claim liabilities arising from any policy which the maximum loss that may be incurred under the policy is already provided for), or
 • zero, whichever is the higher.
 Table 3: Claim Liability Risk Factors
 Volatility Category Claim Liability Risk Factors
 Low 120%
 Medium 125%
 High 130%
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 The claim liability risk requirement of the insurance fund shall be the aggregate of the claim liability risk requirements for each volatility category.
 The computation is similar for computing C1 requirements in respect of Singapore policies for reinsurers incorporated in Singapore.
 However for offshore policies, it is based on the highest of the following amounts:
 • 5m SGD
 • 10% of the net premiums written by the fund in the preceding accounting period, and
 • 10% of the claims liabilities relating to the fund as at end of the preceding accounting period, and
 As for assets and liabilities of any of the reinsurer’s branches located outside of Singapore, it will be the highest of the following amounts:
 • 5m SGD
 • 10% of the net premiums written by the branches located outside of Singapore in the preceding accounting period, and
 • 10% of the claims liabilities relating to the branches located outside of Singapore as at end of the preceding accounting period.
 Computation of C2 RequirementCalculated as the sum of:
 • Equity investment risk requirement
 • Debt investment and duration mismatch risk requirement
 • Loan investment risk requirement
 • Property investment risk requirement
 • Foreign currency mismatch risk requirement
 • Derivative counterparty risk requirement
 • Miscellaneous risk requirement
 Computation of C3 RequirementCalculated as the difference between:
 • Total asset value of the fund, and
 • Value of assets that do not exceed any concentration limit as set out in Table 4 below
 Table 4: Concentration Limits
 Description of Limit As % of total assets
 1 Counterparty exposure limit to a counterparty or a group of related counterparties (except any transaction related to a contract of insurance)• Where the counterparty is the Government, any central government or central bank of a country
 / region or territory which has a sovereign rating of investment grade or higher, any company wholly owned by the Government, or any statutory board in Singapore
 • Where the counterparty is an approved financial institution
 • Where the counterparty is not an entity specified in (a) or any approved financial institutions, and is listed on any securities exchange
 • Where the counterparty is not an entity specified in (a) or any approved financial institutions, and is not listed on any securities exchange
 100%
 20%
 10%
 5%
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 Description of Limit As % of total assets
 2 Equities security limit:• Exposure to any equity security (other than a collective investment scheme) that is listed on a
 securities exchange
 • Exposure to any unlisted equity (other than any collective investment scheme)
 • Exposure to unlisted equities (other than any collective investment scheme) in aggregate
 • Where the equity security is a collective investment scheme
 5%
 2.5%
 10%
 10%
 3 Unsecured loan limits:• To a single counterparty
 • In aggregate
 1%
 2.5%
 4 Property exposure limit 35%
 5 Foreign currency risk exposure 40%
 6 Limit on the aggregate value of assets to which the miscellaneous risk factor applies 2.5%
 7For an insurance fund established and maintained by an insurer under the Act in respect of general business and relating to Singapore policies, limit on aggregate value of assets that are not liquid assets
 Total assets of the insurance fund less 30% of claim liabilities of the
 fund
 For each limit stated in the Table 4, where the amount of assets falling within the limit is calculated to be less than 5m SGD, a limit of 5m SGD shall apply.
 IFRS Status Singapore has adopted most, but not all IFRS as Singapore equivalents of IFRS. It has made several modifications to the IFRS when adopting them as Singapore standards.
 On 29 May 2014, the Singapore Accounting Standards Council announced that Singapore-incorporated companies listed on Singapore Exchange will apply a new financial reporting framework identical to IFRS for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. Voluntary adoption of the new framework is allowed for non-listed Singapore-incorporated companies.
 The relevant accounting standard for insurance contracts is FRS 104 Insurance Contracts.
 Recent DevelopmentsMAS released a second consultation paper on “Review on Risk-Based Capital Framework for Insurers in Singapore (“RBC 2 Review”) – Second Consultation” in March 2014. This consultation paper sets out more specific proposals, following the first consultation in June 2012. The consultation paper also contains the detailed technical specifications which will allow insurers to conduct a full scope Quantitative Impact Study (“QIS”) to fully understand the impact of RBC 2. Consultation was closed on 30 June 2014 MAS expects to finalize the calibration factors with implementation from 1 January 2017.
 Some of the key proposals in the second consultation paper include:
 • Intervention level: 2 solvency intervention levels, Prescribed Capital Requirement (PCR) and Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR) are now being proposed by MAS. Capital restoration is required within 3 months if capital falls below PCR.
 • Internal reinsurance: MAS is looking into reviewing specific group reinsurance adjustments for facilitating effective risk transfers. For QIS 1, insurers cannot take credit for reinsurance adjustments between related entities. This could result in many insurers having to reconsider their reinsurance programmes in order to receive credit for it.
 • Revision of risk modules and sub-modules: Target criteria for calibration of risk requirements is set at 99.5% with proposal to allow for diversification benefits.
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 Sri Lanka2nd Edition, October 2014
 Exchange rate as at 1 October 2014: 100 LKR = 0.77 USD; 1 USD = 130.30 LKR
 RegulatorInsurance Board of Sri Lanka (IBSL) (www.ibsl.gov.lk)
 Minimum Capital RequirementThe paid up share capital for new insurers is 500m LKR for each class of insurance business.
 Existing insurers are required to meet this requirement, on or before 7 February 2015, as required under an updated Rule 4A of the Insurance Board of Sri Lanka Rules of 2005, published in the Extraordinary Gazette No 1848/26 on 6 February 2014
 Solvency Capital RequirementSolvency margin is computed based on the difference between the value of the assets and the value of the liabilities, required to be maintained by any insurer who carries on general insurance business. The amount to be maintained shall be not less than the highest of the following:
 • 50m LKR, or
 • a sum equivalent to 20% of net premium, or
 • a sum equivalent to 40% of the average net outstanding claims for the three years immediately preceding the current year
 The value of the assets and liabilities is defined under Solvency Margin (General Insurance) Rules, 2004 and amended subsequently with new rules in 2011 and 2012.
 Following a period of consultation and testing, IBSL issued the final risk-based capital framework for insurers in October 2013 which will replace the current solvency margin requirements. This new framework will be effective in 2016.
 Currently, all insurers are undergoing a test run stage and must submit two sets of financial returns (in accordance with both the current and RBC regimes).
 The key elements of the new RBC regime are listed below.
 • Asset Valuation - Assets are valued using market consistent methods and include the current market value of shares, bonds and debt instruments, the buying price for unit trusts and mutual funds and, for property, the estimated value as determined by a qualified valuer.
 • Liability Valuation - This is based on the sum of the Best Estimate Value (BEL) and a Risk Margin for Adverse Deviation (RMAD).
 - BEL - Calculated based on a set of methods and assumptions covering cash-flow, reserves gross and net of reinsurance, internal models, investments and estimates of future experience.
 - RMAD - Calculated as the difference between the recalculated liabilities under a combined stress scenario (developed using specific factors) and the BEL.
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 • Risk-based Capital Requirements (RCR) - Based on prescribed charges for different categories of risk. The formula reflects the correlation between operational risk, liability risk and the sum of credit and market risk.
 • Total Available Capital (TAC) - The TAC is defined as the sum of Tier I and Tier II capital of the insurer.
 - Tier I capital - Permanent capital which is available at all times
 - Tier II capital - Lower quality as compared to Tier 1 Capital but with the ability to absorb losses, such as preference shares. In addition, Tier II capital may not exceed 50% of Tier I capital.
 The TAC is required to exceed the absolute Minimum Capital Requirement of 500m LRK.
 The Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR), defined as the ratio of the TAC and RCR, should exceed the Required Capital Adequacy Ratio (RCAR) of 120%.
 IFRS StatusSri Lanka has adopted IFRS and the IFRS SMEs for all companies, with effect for financial statements for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012.
 Recent Developments Nil
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 Taiwan4th Edition, October 2014
 Exchange rate as at 1 October 2014: 1 TWD = 0.03 SD; 1 USD = 30.43 TWD
 RegulatorThe insurance industry is under the supervision of the Insurance Bureau of the Financial Supervisory Commission (FSC), (www.ib.gov.tw).
 Minimum Capital Requirement The minimum capital requirements in establishing an insurance company is 2b TWD. The capital requirement is on cash basis only. A bond equal to 15% of the total amount of its paid in capital or paid in fund must be posted with the national treasury.
 Branches of foreign companies require paid-up capital of not less than 1b TWD, and need to maintain minimum working capital of 50m TWD. In addition, the parent company must have met certain qualitative requirements. Such branches are also required to post a bond with the national treasury.
 Solvency Capital RequirementArticle 143-4 of the insurance law covers solvency calculated as a percentage of risk-based capital. It states that a company’s ratio of total adjusted net capital to risk based capital shall not be lower than 200%.
 FSC defines the term “adjusted capital” as the total capital of an insurance company as admitted by the supervisory authority the scope of which includes admitted stockholders’ equity and any other adjusted items required by the supervisory authority.
 Risk-based capital is defined as such capital that is calculated based on the risks that an insurance company may incur from the actual operation of insurance business. The scope of such risks includes asset risks, credit risks, underwriting risks, asset-liability matching risks, and other risks.
 The formula to arrive at the Risk Based Capital:
 Factor (0.48) X (R0 + R5 + √ (R10 + R4)2 + R1 2 + R22 + R3 2 + R3 2)as b
 R0: Asset Risk - Stakeholder Risk
 R10: Asset Risk - Non Stock Asset Risk
 R1S: Asset Risk - Non Stakeholder Stock Risk
 R2: Credit Risk
 R3a: Underwriting Risk – Reserve Risk
 R3b: Underwriting Risk – Premium Risk
 R4: Asset Liability Matching Risk
 R5: Other Risk
 The factor as above for 0.48 is the latest factor used. This is subject to changes by the regulators every year.
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 IFRS Status On 14 May 2009, the Financial Supervisory Commission (FSC) of Taiwan announced its roadmap for the full adoption of IFRS in Taiwan. Taiwan has adopted a plan to adopt IFRS in two phases.
 Insurance companies fall under Phase 1 and are required to adopt IFRS starting 2013.
 Recent DevelopmentsIn September 2014 The Executive Yuan, i.e. Taiwan’s cabinet, approved a draft amendment to the Insurance Act that would allow the government to take over ailing insurers as soon as their capital drops to a specific level. The amendment, which adopts standards from international practices, was drafted by the Financial Supervisory Commission after troubled carriers Global Life Insurance Co. and Singfor Life Insurance Co. were placed under government receivership on August 12. If this amendment is cleared by the Legislature, distressed insurers would no longer be bailed out using public funds in future.
 In addition to strengthening exit mechanisms for the industry, the draft amendment encourages insurance firms to invest in public infrastructure projects, improves the quality of appointed actuary reports, and allows banks to engage in the insurance brokerage or agency business.
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 Thailand4th Edition, October 2014
 Exchange rate as at 1 October 2014: 1 THB = 0.03 USD; 1 USD = 32.35 THB
 RegulatorOffice of the Insurance Commission (OIC), (http://www.oic.or.th) which reports to the Ministry of Finance.
 Minimum Capital RequirementNon-life insurers in Thailand are required to hold a minimum capital requirement of 30m THB in accordance to Non-Life Insurance Act 1992. This is subsequently revised to 300m THB for companies established after 1997.
 Solvency Capital RequirementRBC has been fully implemented, from 1 September 2011, with an initial minimum Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of 125%. With effect from 1 January 2013, the CAR is increased to 140%.
 The Capital Adequacy Ratio measures the adequacy of the capital available to the insurer to support the total capital required under various circumstances.
 The formula is:
 Total Capital Available / Total capital required X 100%
 Total Capital AvailableThis is made up of:
 • Tier 1 capital: Fully paid up ordinary shares, capital from head office, share premium, irredeemable, and non-cumulative preference shares, retained profits/ (accumulated losses), Investment revaluation reserve except property, and other reserves within Shareholders Equity.
 • Tier 2 capital: Irredeemable and cumulative preference shares and reserve or surplus from revaluation of property. Total tier 2 capital should be less than tier 1 capital.
 Less:
 Deductions for Treasury stocks, Goodwill, Intangibles (excluding software), Net deferred tax assets, Assets pledged by an insurer, and Investment in subsidiaries and associates.
 Total Capital Required This is made up of:
 • Insurance Risk Capital Charge
 This is aimed at addressing the risk of under-estimation of the insurance liabilities and adverse claims experience above the amount of reserves shown in the balance sheet.
 The risk charge is computed as:
 Fair value X Standard PAD X 1.5 (Risk factor)
 The Fair Value is based on a 75% level of confidence that the value of liability will be sufficient with loading or provisions for adverse deviation (PAD).
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 • Market Risk Capital Charge
 The market risk capital charge (MRCC) is the sum of the risk charges of the following items. It aims to mitigate risks of financial losses arising from the reduction in the market value of assets due to exposures to:
 1. Equity risks
 2. Property risks
 3. Interest rate risks
 4. Currency risks
 5. Commodity risks
 6. Collective Investment i.e. unit trust
 For the above items except for 3, the risk charge is calculated based on the Market exposure X Prescribed Parameter for a Market Risk Charge.
 For item 3, the risk charge is calculated as the fall in values of fixed interest investments resulting from a prescribed shift in interest rates.
 Credit Risk Capital ChargeThe credit risk capital charge aims to mitigate risks of losses resulting from exposures by counterparties to meet its contractual financial obligations, debt obligations secured by properties, reinsurance balances, other assets, and derivatives.
 The general formula is as follows:
 CRCC = ∑ [(exposure to counterparties X credit risk charge)]
 where the exposure is the value of the asset according to the RBC valuation rules. The precise form of the formula varies according to the type of security.
 Concentration Risk Capital ChargeThe counterparty concentration risk capital charge aims to mitigate risks of financial losses arising from having excessive exposure related to investments in a particular company, group of related companies or asset classes.
 The charge is computed based on the amount of the asset values that exceed the limits set out for the various exposures raging from 5% to 20%. In the case of projected reinsurance recoverables on technical reserves, this would be before adding PAD in calculating the concentration risk charge.
 IFRS StatusThe current Thai Accounting Standards (TAS) are converged with IFRS issued at 1 January 2009. Plans for further converging to IFRS has been announced with various target implementation dates.
 Convergence to IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts is targetted to be effective 1 January 2016.
 Recent DevelopmentsIt has been reported that OIC is in discussion with external consultants to look into developing Phase 2 of the risk based capital regime to strengthen the insurance industry.
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 Vietnam4th Edition, October 2014
 Exchange rate as at 1 October 2014: 1000 VND = 0.05 USD; 1 USD = 20,960 VND
 RegulatorThe Ministry of Finance carries out the supervision of the insurance market including insurance and reinsurance companies, agents and brokers. (www.mof.gov.vn).
 The insurance department became the Insurance Regulatory and Supervisory Administration (IRSA) in 2008.
 Minimum Capital RequirementDecree 46-2007-ND-CP sets the legal capital of non-life insurance businesses at 300b VND and the legal capital of insurance brokers at 4b VND.
 Decree 123/2011/ND-CP of December 2011 supplemented on other capital requirements as follow:
 • a branch of a foreign non-life insurance business: 200b VND
 • reinsurance businesses:
 • 400b VND, for non-life reinsurance or health reinsurance business or non-life reinsurance and health reinsurance business
 • 1.1tr VND, for life, non-life and health reinsurance business
 Circular 125/2012/TT-BTC issued in July 2012 has further supplemented on the capital requirements as follow:
 • Insurers writing aviation or satellite business is required to have an additional 50b VND
 • Legal capital for every new branch or representative office is to be increased by 10b VND
 Solvency Capital RequirementSolvency Margin is defined as the difference between the value of liquid assets and debts payable by the insurer at the time of calculation. An insurer’s solvency margin must be no less than the minimum solvency margin.
 Decree 46-2007-ND-CP defines minimum solvency margin of a non-life insurer to be the greater of:
 • 25% of the total premiums actually retained at the time of determination of the solvency margin
 • 12.5% of the total primary insurance premiums plus reinsurance premiums at the time of determination of the solvency margin
 Circular 125/2012/TT-BTC issued in July 2012 has further supplemented the computation with the following:
 • For insurance contracts of reinsurance assignment not meeting the conditions for reinsurance assignment as prescribed by the Finance Ministry, the minimum solvency margin is calculated by 100% of original insurance premium of those insurance contracts
 • Regulations discussing how the value of liquid assets used in the solvency margin should be computed
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 IFRS Status Vietnam has not adopted IFRS or the IFRS for SMEs.
 International accounting standards are taken into account when developing Vietnamese Accounting Standards (VAS), which is used to prepare financial statements.
 For the purpose of reporting to foreign investors, some Vietnamese companies are reporting their results according to IFRS, as a supplementary financial reporting
 Recent DevelopmentsNil
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